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—— CANTERBURY

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of
Athletics Canterbury will be held on

Wednesday 29th July 2020 at 7.30 p.m.

at the Cashmere Club Inc,
50 Colombo Street, Christchurch

AGENDA
1 Roll Call
2 Apologies for Absence
3 Approval of Proxies
4 Approval of Minutes of Annual General Meeting held 24" July 2019
5 Consideration and Approval of Annual Report
6 Consideration and Approval of Annual Financial Statements
7 Consideration of Notices of Motion:
Changing of Clause 13 of the Athletics Canterbury constitution
'That every Sub-Centre, and every club within that Sub-Centre, shall have the right to
appoint not more than one delegate as its representative at any general meeting.'
8 Consideration of Remits, including Constitutional Changes
9 Consideration of any Recommendation for Life Membership
10 Election of Officers and Executive for 2020 / 2021
11 Setting of Canterbury Centre Club Affiliation Fees and Athlete Levies
12 General Business:

Discussion on change to Board appointment procedure

Daniel Reese
Secretary



—— CANTERBURY

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of
Athletics Canterbury, for Track and Field Delegates will be held on

Wednesday 29" July 2020 (Start time: following AC AGM meeting).

at the Cashmere Club Inc,
50 Colombo Street, Christchurch

AGENDA
1 Roll Call
2 Apologies for Absence
3 Approval of Proxies
4 Approval of Minutes of Annual General Meeting held 24" July 2019
5 Consideration and Approval of Annual Report
6 Consideration and Approval of Annual Financial Statements
7 Consideration of Remits
8 Election of Track and Field Committee for 2020 / 2021
9 Election of Track and Field Selectors for 2020 / 2021
10 Consideration of Season’s Programme for 2020 / 2021
11 General Business

John McBrearty
Secretary



Athletics Canterbury Officers for 2019 - 2020

Athletics Canterbury Board:

President: Andrew Stark

Board Members: Annette Campbell Avril Davies Monique Gale
Sam McLean Daniel Reese

Secretary: Daniel Reese Treasurer: Steffany Davis

Registration Secretary: Shona Brown

Athletics Canterbury Track & Field Sub-Committee:

Chairperson: Andrew Stark

Secretary: John McBrearty Treasurer: Steffany Davis

Committee: Adrienne Bruce Pip Keenan Ruth Liong

Terry Lomax

Graham Vivian

Athletics Canterbury Cross-Country & Road Sub-Committee:

Chairperson:

Annette Campbell

Treasurer:

Victor Gamperle

Secretary: Robyn Perkins Race Secretary: Anne Kennedy

Committee: John Gamblin Sandie Gamperle Bernie Jago
Kevin Jago Peter King Kevin Prendergast
Daniel Reese

Canterbury Masters Athletics Inc:

President: Andrew Stark

Secretary: Anne Davison Treasurer: Bernie Jago

Committee: Nick Bolton Jonny Baird Beverley Church

Canterbury Children's Athletics Association:

President: Craig Brown Secretary: Gail Krsinic

Treasurer: Steffany Davis

Mid-South Canterbury Sub-Centre:

Chairperson: Trevor Nicol Secretary / Treasurer: Helen Mackle

Key Personnel:

General Manager: lan Thomas Promotions/Marketing: Julia Moore

Officials Educator: Ruth Liong Honorary Lawyer: Richard Sprott

Reviewer:

Smith & Jack Chartered Accountants

Life Members of Athletics Canterbury:

Mrs P A Boland

Mrs V| Young OBE

G | Fox

(Died February 2020)

KW R Jago
R F B Perry
B N J Towart

Mrs S A Brown
L M Blanchet ONZM
(Died April 2019)
J D Gamblin

B Leadley
T A Spittle
A S Tucker

Mrs B M Jago

C M Brown

E J Gilliver

J P McBrearty
R W G Syme ONZM
G G Vivian

Miss A L Kennedy

D B Chadderton

W E Hastings

D W Mackenzie
| D Teague
G RYoung




Nominations for Athletics Canterbury Board for 2020 / 2021 season

President: Andrew Stark

Board Members: Annette Campbell Avril Davies
Victor Gamperle Sam MclLean
Daniel Reese Haidee Stratford

(Note: Secretary & Treasurer positions are appointed by the Board)

Nominations for Athletics Canterbury Track & Field Committee for 2020 / 2021 season

Chairman: Andrew Stark

Secretary

Treasurer

Committee: Adrienne Bruce Philippa Keenan
Ruth Liong Terry Lomax

Track & Field Selectors: Andrea Hall Philippa Keenan
Craig Motley

PROPOSED CENTRE CLUB AFFILIATION FEE & INDIVIDUAL MEMBER LEVIES
1 APRIL 2021 to 31 MARCH 2022

CENTRE CLUB AFFILIATION FEE = $80.00

Current Individual Levies: ANZ Fee Athletics Canty Total
Competitive Members 20 & over $66.00 $30.00 $96.00
Competitive Members 18 - 19 $51.00 $25.00 $76.00
Competitive Members 15 - 17 $51.00 $20.00 $71.00
Competitive Member 7 - 14 $35.00 $10.00 $45.00
Competitive or Social Member 6 & under $10.00 $10.00 $20.00
Social Member 15 & over $36.00 $10.00 $46.00
Volunteer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Proposed Individual Levies for 2021 / 2022: ANZ Fee Athletics Canty Total
*Competitive Members 20 & over $66.00 $96.00
*Competitive Members 18 - 19 $51.00 $76.00
*Competitive Members 15 - 17 $51.00 $71.00
*Active Member 7 - 14 $35.00 $45.00
*Active Member 6 & under $10.00 $20.00
**Social Member 15 & over $36.00 $46.00
Volunteer $0.00 $0.00

Note: Athletics New Zealand fees have as yet not been confirmed ....
*An ‘activity of competitive nature’ could include Inter-Club Events, Centre Championships, etc.
**Some clubs have ‘friendly, non-competitive runs’, these are considered to be social for membership
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Athletics Canterbury Annual Report for 2019 / 2020 Andrew Stark

As an opening comment, | would like to remind our athletic community we are a sport almost entirely run
by volunteers, which in itself is a real challenge. It is only because of OUR passion for the sport, that over
the years we have collectively achieved what we have. So well done!!

In this report | would like to take the opportunity to reflect on the achievements of the past twelve months,
but more importantly clearly articulate the direction that | believe the sport is heading and why.

When | first volunteered to be on the Athletics Canterbury Executive to ensure track & field had a voice, |
knew nothing about governance. | was more than capable to organising 'events'. It has taken me some
time to understand the difference between governance and operational matters and then to embrace the
concept and reasoning behind having a strategic plan for the whole of the sport going forward.

Below is a flow diagram which hopefully creates a clearer picture of the Athletics Canterbury organisational
structure that | believe will help future proof the sport.

Going forward ...

Athletics Canterbury BOARD
General Manager

Working Groups ... plus

’ Funding = Sponsorshi;? , additional paid staff
* Marketing & Communications

> * Athletes’ Pathway Nga Puna Wai
Oi rti
L * Coaches’ Pathway ity
e

* Officials’ Pathway

* Nga Puna Wai Activation
A4
CHRISTCHURCH

“ T EODRCE AV PR R Y

' sport
canterbury

Before | comment about this new structure as above, | will comment on what have we achieved since the
last AGM and then comment on where we are heading.

Some of the outcomes listed below have occurred since the end of the 2019 - 2020 financial year, but to give
a more up-to-date overview of where we are at, | have mentioned them in this report.

=  We successfully secured funding to ensure we can continue to employ a General Manager. Given the
Rata donation does not cover the full cost of the salary, we also secured additional funding from the
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New Zealand Community Trust. We are also hopeful that an application currently with the
Christchurch City Council will also generate some funds to go towards other employee expenses that
the Board identifies as being valuable and supportive of the General Manager role.

General Manager's Role: When this role was first muted, a comment from Jon Derry (Sport
Canterbury) was that once you have paid staff, there will be an expectation from some people within
the sport that this person or people can now do what most of the volunteers use to do. To a point
that is true, however it is unrealistic to expect one paid employee as we have, to achieve what a
group of volunteers use to collectively achieve.

While we as a Board had an expectation of what a General Manager could achieve, it soon became
apparent that the tasks that needed to be undertaken, especially relating to Nga Puna Wai, have been
many and varied and not necessarily what we had deemed would be part of the General Manager
role. These tasks have included interacting and being the 'go between' for Athletics Canterbury
between the Christchurch City Council, the Nga Puna Wai Operational Manager, the Nga Puna Wai
Trustees, Sport Canterbury, Athletics New Zealand, schools who hire the venue & coaches / athletes
using the venue. He also interacted with funders such as Rata Foundation, New Zealand Community
Trust and the Christchurch City Council who all contribute to his salary. What we have yet to
successfully achieve is securing sponsorship deals that allow us to create other paid roles, either as
contract work or part time employment.

The General Manager has also attended all operational meetings involving the NPW Sports Hub and
the three other sports, plus Board, Track & Field, Cross Country & Road, Canterbury Childrens
Committee meetings as and when required. He has coordinated and assisted with the various
Working Groups, that | will talk about later. He has also been involved with the LOC Committees for
the Athletics New Zealand Championships (2019 & 2020) and Colgate Games (2020) held at Nga Puna
Wai.

Having interacted with lan through out the past two years, often on a daily basis, there is lot more
that goes on behind the scenes that we as a Board would not have been aware of as requirements for
the role, at the time that role was created. While not part of his job description, he has also often
helped out at numerous Saturday track & field interclub meetings. We are a sport with one paid
employee and it has been a challenge as an employee in that position to balance all the demands and
expectations of the role, so | ask you all to be realistic in your expectations of this role.

| would like to personally thank lan for his commitment and dedication to our sport. One comment
that lan has repeatedly said to me, is that he is lucky to work for a sport with such a dedicated on
group of volunteers, who work well together for the good of their sport, so we as a sport should be
proud of how we operate collectively as a group.

Nga Puna Wai Sports Hub is almost fully completed and operational, including setting up the photo
finish camera on the back straight. Thank you again to those people who have contributed. Currently
a joint Athletics New Zealand & CCC project is underway, creating an indoor training venue for our
throwers, situated in the warm-up area over the bank near the 1500m start line.

Strategic Plan & Work Plan: As indicated at the last AGM, the Athletics Canterbury Executive
Committee has been restructured into a Board, with governance rather than operational
responsibilities. This reflects our new professional approach to the sport.

Over the past two years, the Board has actively engaged with all sectors of the sport, seeking ideas
and input into the strategic direction of the sport. Using this consultation process, we have created a
Strategic Plan and associated work plans that has been made available to everyone and can be
viewed on our website.

We have endeavoured to separate governance roles from operational roles. Previously, the two
operational committees (Track & Field and Cross-Country & Road) have been responsible for not only
creating and managing events, but also in making key decisions about where the sport is heading.
The Board now takes responsibility for setting and implementing the strategic plan.
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The purpose of the working groups is to assist the Board to achieve the goals as listed in our strategic
plan. The intention has been to attract new people with fresh ideas to join a working group and to
relieve the operational committees from some of the wider sport initiatives, therefore allowing them
to focus on what they do best, i.e. deliver well organised and successful events. This should not be
seen as the Board taking 'power' away from those committees, instead viewed as a way we can share
the workload more evenly. The key initiatives for 2020/21 have been identified and the associated
Working Groups created are as follows.

0 Funding & Sponsorship Working Group: This working group is charged with ensuring the Board
more effectively manages the funds within the sport, coordinates funding applications, plus if
appropriate look at ways to secure potential sponsors. With input from the Board, the Working
Groups and our operational committees, this group will set the budgets needed to fulfil the
goals and objectives of the Strategic Plan. They will also measure and report financial
performance against the plan, so we can ensure full transparency.

0 Marketing & Promotion Working Group: The two year marketing & promotional contract filled
by Julia Moore has been completed and we thank her for her contribution to the sport. To work
alongside our own volunteers, we have now contracted the services of Connex World to help us
create several new approaches to better promote our events and opportunities within the
sport. From what | have seen, Yen & Peter Cameron and their wider team, are passionate about
helping us grow the sport and if you look at the websites they have created, | am sure you will
agree they look great. | would particularly like to acknowledge the efforts of Annette Campbell
who is currently the Marketing & Communications Working Group leader for the work she has
done to promote the sport both internally and externally.

0 Officials, Coaches and Athletics Pathway Groups: All three groups are up and running, (Avril
Davies - Officials, Sam McLean - Coaches, Daniel Reese - Athletes). As we are all aware, the
sport cannot survive firstly without athletes, many of whom need coaches, and officials to be
able to organise and run events. There is an overlap between these groups and numerous
people are involved in all areas. It is particularly pleasing to hear that the coaches are willing to
share ideas and have had regular ZOOM meetings in recent months as they develop ideas going
forward. Encouraging people to become officials has been a challenge for years! During the
past few weeks, Trevor Spittle has started creating a series of recorded educational Power Point
presentations, including some videos footage which are now available and ready to go. The
Athlete's Pathway will continue to develop initiatives to help our up & coming athletes.
Recently a proposal about how the Bill Richards Fund can be used to promote distance runners
has been created.

0 Nga Puna Wai Activation Working Group: The focus at Nga Puna Wai last season was to make
sure it was fully operational and this has now been achieved. During the fourth and first terms
of the year, we saw an increase in the number of schools holding their athletics day at Nga Puna
Wai. The Christchurch City Council are particularly pleased with usage numbers which should
help with future funding applications. The Nga Puna Wai Activation Working Group is charged
with looking at how we better utilise the venue and may well work closely with the Track &
Field Committee. This will involve seeking feedback from our athletic community about how we
improve what we offer going forward and by creating some community events. This work is on-
going.

ok 2k ok o ok ok ok A ok ok %k %k Ak ok ok %k %k Ak ok %k K Kk k

What else have we achieved?

=

CANRUN: This year we created a community group within the sport called CANRUN, with its own
marketing approach. The aim is to attract community / non-club runners to our sport, by promoting
our events and offering coaching designed to help them reach their goals in a positive and
encouraging environment. This initiative has been driven by Annette Campbell. It is hoped that some
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of the runners that join the sport this way will see the benefit of joining a club. It is of course up to
clubs to promote what they offer to help make this happen.

=  Constitution & By-Laws: Recently we have also spent considerable time ensuring that the Athletics
Canterbury Constitution and By-laws are up to date and this is will be on-going. This exercise has
been co-ordinated by Daniel Reese. | would like to also acknowledge the help we have received from
Rod Syme, Don Mackenzie and John McBrearty (Athletics New Zealand Rules Committee), to ensure
any changes we make are appropriate.

=  Communication with Members: As requested we have made significant effort to communicate more
with our members over the last year. We have used Facebook regularly throughout the year to
promote events & report on the successes of our athletes, plus the General Manager has sent out
monthly newsletters and other notes. We trust you feel better informed.

For the past six month we have had continual issues with our website, which was finally shut down in
mid March having been hacked. As a result of this we have had a new website created and we are in
the process of rebuilding it and uploading old content. This is a time consuming task and | would like
to acknowledge Daniel Reese who has been looking after the website for numerous years and will
oversee this process. We have used Facebook regularly throughout the year to promote events &
report on the successes of our athletes, plus the General Manager has created monthly newsletters.

New Board procedures going forward ...

As part of a more professional governance style, the Board is looking at an alternative way of electing Board
members. Our aim is to attract people from both within and outside of the sport with governance expertise
or who have a skill set that we may be currently lacking within the present Board. The Board already has
the option to co-opt people if required. We would also like to align the election process to that of Athletics
New Zealand, in that Board members are appointed / elected for a fixed term (TWO years), with an option
to be re-appointment / re-election for a further two terms of two years.

The general process is as follows:

(At the time of writing this report, we are considering adopting this new process at the AGM. If agreed upon
at this year's AGM, the in-coming Board will undertake to fully update our Constitution wording to reflect
the new procedure. The exact wording changes will be approved at the 2021 AGM).

. No more than half the Board members will rotate off the Board at any given AGM, therefore at
no time will there be a mass exodus of expertise. This helps with succession planning.

. A Board Appointment's Panel will be created to oversee this process.
. Board members will be either appointed or elected.
. Club delegates will ratify the in-coming Board and vote for the elected Board positions only.
. The in-coming Board will decide who will be the Chair of the Board.
This new appointment / election process will be explained in more detail at this years AGM.

If a 'Notice of Motion' covering this new procedure is presented to the AGM, prior the election of the 2020 /
2021 Board, club delegates will be asked to vote on this change. If successful, these changes will take effect
immediately. | ask that you please support us, as the new way forward for Board appointments / elections.

K K ok o ok ok ok A ok ok %k %k Ak ok %k %k K Kk ok

Sponsorship and Advertising:

Thank you to all the sponsors of athletics in Canterbury at club and Centre level, Shoe Clinic and Asics who
sponsor the various athlete of the week awards throughout the year and XCM Clothing who assisted with
Official's uniforms.
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Special thank you to the Rata Foundation, New Zealand Community Trust & Christchurch City Council for
assisting with funding the General Manager role. | would also like to acknowledge Air Rescue, Pub Charity,
Mainland Foundation and Lion Foundation who were the main sponsors of the Takahe to Akaroa Relay.

Awards:

The annual Athletics Canterbury Awards Dinner was postponed due to the Covid 19 Level 4 lockdown. At
the time of writing this report, those awards have not been announced and therefore not reported in this
report.

The 2020 ORIX NZ / Sports Canterbury Sports Awards were also cancelled and replaced with an online
version, spread out over three nights in June. Athletics Canterbury had the following category winner and
finalists:

Tom Walsh Sportsman of the Year
and the following people were finalists ...

Dale Stevenson Coach of the Year

William Stedman Para Athlete / Team of the Year
plus for their contribution to our sport ...

Craig & Shona Brown Lifetime Achievement Award

K ok ok ok oK oK K ok K K K K %k K 5k %k 5k ok ok ok ok k

Athletics Canterbury Board Members:
This year the Board has been made up of the following members:

Annette Campbell, who is also Chair of the Cross-country & Road Committee, brings excellent governance
and business skills to the table. While she is passionate about how we can attract greater participation in
non-stadia events, she is also one of the major driving forces behind many of the new initiatives we are
endeavouring to implement.

Avril Davies has also served for numerous years on this committee. She is an active official with a particular
interest in track & field and provides us with insights from an officials perspective.

Monique Gale has been on the Board for three years. Due to her work commitments she is stepping down
this year. On behalf of the sport | would like to thank her for her contribution during the past three years
and in particular the work she has done in developing and up-dating our Strategic Plan and associated work
plans as well as her work in securing our General Manager.

Sam McLean has been on the Board for three years. He is passionate about improving coaching within our
region and in re-creating a coaches' association. He has engaged with Athletics New Zealand about their
coaches' pathway and how that might be improved or made easier in the future. He has been the driving
force to get the Coaches' Pathway Working Group up and running.
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Daniel Reese has been on the Board for five years and is also our Secretary. Daniel manages the website &
Facebook page with a bit help from others, plus has worked on updating the Constitution & By-Laws. He is
also heavily involved in the non-stadia area of the sport as he is also on the Cross-Country & Road
Committee.

Steffany Davis, while not regularly attending Board meetings, she has acted as Treasurer for the Board and
prepared the annual accounts for review, with assistance from Victor Gamperle (Cross Country & Road
Committee Treasurer). She also holds the same role on both the Track & Field and Childrens' Committees.
Her expertise is invaluable and | thank her for her commitment to sport for numerous years.

We are also grateful to Bernie Jago for serving as the Board Minute Secretary during the year.

While not on the Board, Shona Brown has been the registration secretary for more years than | can
remember, but has finally stepped down from the role. It is not until someone else has had to learn what is
involved, do we truly appreciate the commitment she has made. The sport sincerely thanks Shona for her
many years of service, which still continues in other ways. | would like to thank Chris Rowe for taking on
this task. Little does she know that this is the first of twenty years service .......

As Chairman of the Board, | do my best to co-ordinate activities and keep everyone in line. Not always
easy!

Condolences:
During the past year, we sadly lost members who contributed to our sport in many ways.

| apologise if | have left anyone off this list.

Ross Allan, Leon Blanchet (Life Member), Gerry Fox (Life Member),

Cassells Kernahan, Shirley Petersen, Anthony Rogal

Finally ... the success of our sport relies heavily on dedicated and passionate volunteers. On behalf of the
athletes | would like to take this opportunity to thank all sectors of the sport who have contributed to the
running of our sport. Full reports from each sector are also included in the AGM Booklet.

However, in some areas there needs to be a change. We no longer work 9 to 5, five days a week, so the
available pool of volunteers has decreased over the years as many people are time poor these days or work
in the weekend. Adopting a semi-professional approach as to how we run our sport is a sensible way
forward.

The world is currently going through some very challenging times as Covid 19 creates havoc worldwide. We
have no idea when life will settle down into a 'new normal' or what that will exactly look like. What we can
collectively control is our local environment, so let's be bold, take up the challenges and be supportive of
each other. Change is not always bad!
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Entity Information
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated for the year ended 31 March 2020

Legal Name of Entity

Athletics Canterbury Incorporated

Entity Type and Legal Basis

Charitable Trust and Registered Charity

Registration Number

CC39446

Entity's Purpose or Mission

Tolead and inspire participation, development and excellence in our sport.

Entity Structure

The Constitution states that the affairs of the Association be governed by an elected Executive Committee consisting of a
President, Treasurer and Secretary, plus up to six committee members.

The main operations are managed by the Executive Committee who are all volunteers, along with the Track and Field Committee and the
Cross-Country and Road Committee. Other volunteers support the association with its various activities and events throughout the

year.

There is one fulltime General Manager's role which started 1st August 2018. There is one part-time Marketing & Promotions role,
10 hours per week.

Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources

The Association receives its income from registrations, fees, grants and donations.

Main Methods Used by Entity to Raise Funds

Generally, the Association does not formally fund-raise. The proceeds from locally authorised athletics events and registrations cover
the cost of running events, with minimal to no expected surplus.

However, due to the new Nga Puna Waifacility completed, that opened as from 20th October 2018, the Association had successfully
approached organisations for grants to cover the cost of the newly created General Manager's role. The Association had also actively sort

grants and donations from other sectors of the sport and the athletic community at large to raise the funds required to purchase new
equipment for Nga Puna Waito ensure the venue was fit for purpose.

Reviewer

S o s -
Smith & Jack Chartered Accountants S [| ]J/-ll |] l [['n LE J a C ﬂ((

34 Birmingham Drive,
Christchurch

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services

The Association is almost completing reliant on volunteers, who contribute to the running of the Executive Committee, Track and Field
Committee and Cross-Country and Road Committee, organising local athletics events and organising and accompanying athletesto
various meetings.

Bankers

Westpac
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Statement of Service Performance

Athletics Canterbury Incorporated for the year ended 31 March 2020
'What did we do?', 'When did we do it?'

Description of Entity's Outcomes

The objective of Athletics Canterbury isto foster and support the sport of athletics inthe Canterbury & West Coast regions and
support the Mid-South Canterbury Sub-Centre based in Timaru as our representative in that region. These objectives are
delivered in the following areas:

Governance:

During the past financial year, we have continued to display strong leader, engaging with our athletics community, and
updating our Strategic Plan accordingly to ensure it aligns with the needs of our athletic community and the wider
community as large.

We have rebranded our governing body, formerly the Executive Committee, and renamed it as the Athletics Canterbury
Board. Directly below the Board we created six Working Groups:

1. Marketing & Communications Group

2 Funding & Sponsorship Group

3 Athletics Pathway Group

4, Officials Pathway Group

5 Coaches Pathway Group

6 Nga Puna Activation Group

The Working Groups are charged with investigating and making recommendations to the Board, via the General Manager, as
to how we best implement our strategic plan objectives.

Delivery:

The delivery of the sport is very much dependent of two committees, i.e. the Track & Field Committee and the Cross-Country &
Road Committee.

We have actively engaged with Athletics New Zealand, Canterbury Childrens’ Athletics and Canterbury Masters Athletics to
ensure we deliver events that align with their requirements.

We have been actively involved with the Christchurch City Counciland the Nga Puna Wai Manager to ensure the new home of
athletics built at Nga Puna Waiis future proofed and fit for purpose, not just for the athletic community, but also for the wider
community.

For the second year in a row we have worked with Athletics New Zealand, actively seeking funding to cover the cost of major
events that we jointly hosted here in Canterbury.

We successfully obtained funding from various sources to ensure we could continue to employ a General Manager. We also
contracted people to develop various new websites, including one catering for the non-club community runners. Wealso
contracted a person to assist the General Manager with setting up Nga Puna Waiwhen dealing with schools and organise the
pre-race entry system implemented by the Track & Field Committee for the 2019-2020 season.

All of these initiatives have been implemented to reflect a more professional approach as to how we govern and run the
sport going forward.

We organised inter-club stadia and non-stadia competitions, annual provincial championship events and selected national
championships events in partnership with Athletics New Zealand, for Athletics New Zealand Club affiliated members.

We supported both the Canterbury Masters Athletics & Canterbury Childrens Athletics Association in the delivery of their
programmesthroughout the year.

We selected and managed Canterbury teams attending inter-provincial and national athletics competitions.

We supported Athletics New Zealand organisers in the delivery of the National Track & Field Combined Events Championships
(February 8th &9th 2020)and the National Track & Field Events Championships (March 5th to 7th 2020), both held at Nga Puna
Wai.

We provided financial support to athletes, officialsand coaches where possible and appropriate.

We offered education and training opportunities for coaches and officials to ensure we can successfully organise athletic
events.

We assisted with the organisation of the primary, combined country & secondary school athletic competitions.
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Description and Quantification of the Entity's Outputs

During the 2019/2020 competition year, Athletics Canterbury provided the following services to the sport and its participants,
either directly as the organiser or by assisting affiliated athletics clubs in the region:

Winter programme (April — October) catering for up to 500 competitors aged from seven years to over eighty-five years:
Eight individual inter-club cross-country, road and trail runs including two Canterbury Regional Championships and one
National Championship.

Eight inter-club road and cross-country relay events.

Selection and management of regional representative teams that competed in national cross country, national road and
national road relay championships.

Canterbury athletes won one title at New Zealand Mountain Running Championships, two individual titles and one team titles
at the NewZealand Cross Country Championships, one individual title at the New Zealand Road Championships, and one team
title at the National Road Relay Championships.

The Summer programme (October — April) caters for athletes aged from fifteen years plus. Competition for children aged
from seven years to fourteen years is organised by Canterbury Children’s Athletic Association, with assistance from Athletics
Canterbury:

Opening Day for the track &field season at Nga Puna Wai was on 12th October 2019.

From late-October to mid-March, twelve Saturday interclub track and field meetings were held at Nga Puna Wai, two of these
being twilight meetings. Withinthese meetings we held the, plus the Canterbury Masters 5,000m championships.

In early November, we supported a club organised event at their facility at Christchurch Boys High School.

In mid-November (Show Weekend) we held the Athletics Canterbury / South Island Combined Events Championships, the South
Island Masters Track & Field Championships and the Open 10,000m Championship, plus regular interclub events over two days
at Nga Puna Wai.

In late December we held a twilight meeting at Nga Puna Waiaimed at all age groups within our region. In early January we
supported the Mid-South Canterbury Centre to host the Lovelock Classicin Timaru.

In mid-January we assisted Canterbury Childrens Athletics to host the South Island Colgate Games at Nga Puna Wai.

In late-January we supported the Mid-South Canterbury Athletics Sub-Centre to host the Graded Teams Event held at Aorangi
Stadium, Timaru. This event is for athletes aged 14 to 19, with teams coming from throughout the South Island and from
Queensland.

In mid-February we held the National Combined Events Championships at Nga Puna Wai, within an interclub programme.
Inlate February we held our two-day Canterbury Championship event at Nga Puna Wai, which also included the Canterbury
Masters Championship events.

In early March 2020, we organised the National Track & Field Championships at Nga Puna. Wehad 128 athletes represent
Canterbury and won forty-one gold, twenty-nine silver & thirty-five bronze medals, which was an increase compared to last
season.

Over fifty officials / volunteers from within our region officiated at major events throughout the season, such as the National
Track & Field Championships held at Nga Puna Wai.

Athletics Canterbury ran several official education courses throughout the year particularly concentrating on officials to be
used at the Colgate Games, covering the areas of track events, field events, non-stadia events and technical.

Athletics Canterbury provided the following financial support:

With the major track &field champions being held at Nga Puna, we did not pay any officials financial support this year. We paid
$3,450 support for athletes and coaches selected to represent New Zealand at international meetings.

Athletics Canterbury provided officials to run both primary and secondary school championship meetings in Canterbury for
both the summer and winter seasons, although Covid 19 lockdown in March / April cancelled some school events.

Many of the events organised by Athletics Canterbury and its affiliated clubs catered for members of the public, as well as for
club athletes. Up to three hundred &twenty members of the public took part in each of these meetings, contributing
significantly to community efforts to increase personal exercise.

Several Canterbury athletes were selected to represent New Zealand in several competitions.

The most notable being Tom Walsh (shot put).
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Statement of Financial Performance

Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2020

'How was it funded?' and 'What did it cost?'

/

HM Consultants Limited

Chartered Accountants

NOTES 2020 2019
Revenue
Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 1 182,767 362,536
Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 1 117,579 107,912
Revenue from providing goods or services 1 69,963 15,448
Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1 10,667 12,403
Other revenue 1 5,968 4,556
Total Revenue 386,945 502,855
Expenses
Volunteer and employee related costs 2 99,420 83,677
Costs related to providing goods or service 2 137,746 128,974
Grants and Donations made 2 127,196 14,381
Other expenses 2 59,027 40,378
Total Expenses 423,390 267,410
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year (36,445) 235,444

The Notes to the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report form part of and and are to be read in conjunction with these Financial Statements.

Performance Report
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Statement of Financial Position

Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
As at 31 March 2020

'What the entity owns?' and 'What the entity owes?'

% HM Consultants Limited
Z 4 Chartered Accountants

NOTES 31 MAR 2020 31 MAR 2019
Assets
Current Assets
Bank accounts and cash 3 113,236 185,068
Term Deposits 3 378,702 376,036
Debtors and prepayments 3 80,301 37,584
Total Current Assets 572,239 598,689
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Furniture and fittings owned 277,988 326,863
Accumulated depreciation - furniture and fittings owned (39,848) (39,848)
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 238,140 287,015
Total Non-Current Assets 238,140 287,015
Total Assets 810,379 885,703
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses 4 80,922 47,071
Unused donations and grants with conditions 4 26,666 99,396
Total Current Liabilities 107,588 146,468
Total Liabilities 107,588 146,468
Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 702,791 739,236
Accumulated Funds
Reserves 6 200,468 271,708
Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) 6 502,323 467,528
Total Accumulated Funds 702,791 739,236

The Notes to the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report form part of and and are to be read in conjunction with these Financial Statements.

Performance Report
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Statement of Cash Flows

Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2020

'How the entity has received and used cash’

Z/g ;ﬂ,/ HM Consultants Limited
Z2 2.7 4 Chartered Accountants

2020 2019
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Donations, grants and other similar receipts 90,037 357,940
Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from members 39,395 67,042
Receipts from providing goods or services 17,416 17,524
Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 11,170 10,357
Cash receipts from other operating activities 119,612 45,031
GST 13,414 (12,877)
Payments to suppliers and employees (340,175) (157,899)
Donations or grants paid (12,649) (14,381)
Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities (61,779) 312,736
Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities
Receipts/(Payments) of property, plant and equipment (8,804) (254,632)
Cash flows from other investing and financing activities (1,249) 11,571
Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities (10,053) (243,061)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash (71,832) 69,675
Bank Accounts and Cash
Opening cash 185,068 115,393
Closing cash 113,236 185,068
Net change in cash for period (71,832) 69,675

The Notes to the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report form part of and and are to be read in conjunction with these Financial Statements.
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Statement of Accounting Policies

Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2020

'How did we do our accounting?'

Basis of Preparation

The entity has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the
basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000. All transactions
in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared under the
assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable
and accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.

Income Tax

Athletics Canterbury Incorporated is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory
conditions for these exemptions.

Bank Accounts and Cash

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term
deposits).

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous
reporting period.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are recognised at cost less accumulated depreciation

Revenue Recognition

Grants that are received with conditions attached are initially recognised a liability and are transferred to income when the
conditions have been fulfilled, all Donations are recognised upon receipt.

Performance Report
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Notes to the Performance Report

Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2020

/% HM Consultants Limited

Chartered Accountants

2020 2019
1. Analysis of Revenue
Donations, grants, and other similar revenue
Donations 5,800 138,775
Air Rescue Trust 825 1,143
Canterbury Children's Athletics Association - 50,000
Donation - Canterbury Masters Athletics Assn - 30,000
Donations - XC&R - 10,000
Rata Foundation 55,000 52,564
Grants 13,161 29,599
International Athletics Federation 77,730 -
Grants - NZRB - 30,000
Grant - NZCT 20,000 -
Lion Foundation 509 1,000
Mainland Foundation 3,316 4,456
Pub Charity 6,426 -
Southern Trust - 15,000
Total Donations, grants, and other similar revenue 182,767 362,536
Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members
Nga Puna Wai Track Hire 31,861 6,006
Nga Puna Wai Training Fees 9,236 6,545
Registration Fees 40,569 33,118
Affiliation Fees 1,358 1,441
Entry Fees 17,704 47,527
Sanction Fees 16,852 13,274
Total Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 117,579 107,912
Revenue from providing goods or services
Annual Awards Dinner 4,035 3,852
Coaching Income - Sports Development - 57
Equipment Hire 12,290 8,182
Nationals Catering Surplus (371) 1,787
Other Revenue 52,918 -
Travel Contributions 396 161
Uniform Sales 696 1,409
Total Revenue from providing goods or services 69,963 15,448
Interest, dividends and other investment revenue
Interest Income 10,667 12,403
Total Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 10,667 12,403
Other revenue
Miscellaneous Income
Funds ex Chch Anglican Harriers 2,657 -
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Miscellaneous Income 3,312 693
Windup of Kaiapoi Athletics Club - 3,863
Total Miscellaneous Income 5,968 4,556
Total Other revenue 5,968 4,556
2020 2019
2. Analysis of Expenses
Volunteer and employee related costs
ACC 115 120
Marketing Consultancy 19,283 18,099
Reimbursing Allowances - 13,000
Wages 80,023 52,458
Total Volunteer and employee related costs 99,420 83,677
Costs related to providing goods or services
Miscellaneous Expenses 965 -
Advertising 488 364
AGM Expenses 75 -
Annual Awards Dinner Expenses 4,283 5,004
Audit Fees 5,195 3,021
Bank Fees 845 546
Canterbury Sports Awards 743 -
Computer Expenses 1,056 895
Engraving 1,682 597
Hire Expenses 58,846 33,191
Insurance 8,754 12,846
Equipment Repairs 10,984 9,278
Medals 1,025 967
Medical Services 825 1,143
Meeting Room Hire 1,541 100
Office Lease - 2,667
Printing, Stamps & Stationery 5,744 6,184
Race Expenses 14,994 34,460
Sanctioned Race Fees - Paid 461 1,739
Safety Signs 2,400 -
Team Meet Net Costs 179 (333)
Telephone & Internet 1,538 1,371
Vehicle Expenses 6,786 4,057
Travel Costs 7,585 7,760
Uniform Purchases 52 3,118
Total Costs related to providing goods or services 137,746 128,974
Grants and donations made
CCC - Contribution to Equipment 114,548 -
Donations Paid - Nga Puna Wai 648 10,000

Performance Report
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2020 2019
Lorna Overend Award 300 300
Officials Subsidy 101 (854)
Travel Grants 11,600 4,936
Total Grants and donations made 127,196 14,381
Other expenses
Depreciation 57,679 39,848
General Expenses 2,313 530
Total Other expenses 59,992 40,378
2020 2019
3. Analysis of Assets
Bank accounts and cash
Track & Field 02 Account - 184
Cheque Account (Coachforce) 38,223 34,772
Cheque Account (Executive) 50,814 122,912
Cheque Account (Track & Field) 14,490 24,628
Cheque Account (XC & Road) 9,592 2,572
Westpac Credit Card 117 -
Total Bank accounts and cash 113,236 185,068
Term Deposits
Rabobank Term Deposits 185,008 180,525
SBS Term Deposits 96,653 101,427
Westpac Term Deposits 97,041 94,084
Total Term Deposits 378,702 376,036
Debtors and prepayments
Accrued Interest 4,416 4919
Accounts Receivable 75,885 31,768
Prepayments - 898
Total Debtors and prepayments 80,301 37,584
2020 2019
4. Analysis of Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses
Accounts Payable 74,481 61,074
GST (589) (14,003)
Income in Advance 7,030 -
Total Creditors and accrued expenses 80,922 47,071
Unused donations and grants with conditions
International Athletics Federation - 77,730
Rata Foundation 26,666 21,666
Total Unused donations and grants with conditions 26,666 99,396
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2020 2019
5. Property, Plant and Equipment
Athletics Equipment 238,140 287,015
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 238,140 287,015
Opening Additions Depreciation Closing
Book Value Book Value
Athletics Equipment 287,015 8,804 57,679 238,140
2020 2019
6. Accumulated Funds
Retained Earnings 538,768 232,084
Current Year Earnings 36,444 235,444
Reserves 200,468 271,708
Accumulated Funds 702,791 739,235
Reserves
Description Opening Current Year Transfer To/(from) Closing
Balance Surplus/(Deficit) reserves Balance
Reserves
Bill Richards Marathon 170,456 (4,500) 165,956
Fund
Lorna Overend Fund 4,011 (4,011) -
Takahe to Akaroa Fund 57,728 (57,728) -
Thomas Harbut Fund 5,512 5,512
Travel Fund 34,000 (5,000) 29,000
Total Reserves 271,707 (71,239) 200,468
Accumulated Funds 467,528 (36,444) 71,239 502,323
Total 739,235 (36,444) 702,791

The Bill Richards Marathon Fund is to be used for Marathon running expenses incurred by the club or it's athletes

Lorna Overend Fund was used for funding of athlete travel costs and has been transferred to General Reserves.

Thomas Harbut Fund is to be used for Officials Travel costs

The Takahe to Akaroa Fund helps to fund the annual cross country race from Lyttleton to the Sign of the Takahe and has been
transferred to General Reserves.

The Travel Fund is a discretionary fund available for general Athletics Canterbury travel costs

Performance Report
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7. Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees

There is an agreement to repay the Christchurch City Council $90,000 over the next three years which the first installment of
$30,000 was paid in May 2019.

8. Related Parties

Andrew Stark, President of the Executive Board, is also director of AWS Publications Limited. Athletics Canterbury Limited used
the services of AWS Publications Limited, with all payments being at market value, totaling $

9. Events After the Balance Date

There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on the Performance Report
(Last year - nil).

10. Ability to Continue Operating

The entity will continue to operate for the foreseeable future.
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Track & Field Committee Chairman’s Report 2019 - 2020 Andrew Stark

The first season at Nga Puna Wai last year was challenging, to say the least! Given not all aspects of the
venue were set up by October 2018, we spent considerable time post last season completing numerous tasks
in readiness for the 2019-2020 season. Not wishing to sound like a broken record, but the on-going
dedication from a select few members of our athletic community, who continued to toll away to get 'things
done', has been invaluable and their contribution should not be under estimated.

The old photo-finish cube was moved from Rawhiti Domain to the NPW back straight and the networking /
camera system at the venue was constantly being improved. The area under the control room was fitted out
to better store all the high tech and competition equipment and is looking very 'orderly'. The outer throwing
zone was completed and grass surfaces repaired having had irrigation installed. Within our equipment shed,
an indoor weight room was established for High Performance athletes to use. Currently work is on-going as
a new indoor throwing venue is being built, situated over the grass bank near the 1500m straight area. At
some point we do need to focus on organising the main equipment shed .... but that is proving to be a bit of
a challenge and all takes time.

Thank you to all those who have helped in some way.
Athletics Canterbury Interclub & Championship Meetings:

On 12th October 2019 we had 125 competitors at Opening Day, compared with 247 last season. | suspect
the higher turn out last season was because it was a new venue. Opening Day was also one week earlier
than last year and in the school holidays, so this drop in numbers was probably not too unexpected.

This season we introduced online entry for all interclub meetings. The work behind the scenes to get this
done is very time consuming, but it does make the running of the events easier on the day. This allows us to
post the start lists prior to the weekend. Track results are generated instantly, leaving only the field results
to be entered manually. We have purchased new Meet Manager Field Links software that will allow us to
enter field results electronically in the future. However, this does require several laptops and the up-skilling
of operators, so this is still work in progress for next season. | would to acknowledge the expertise of Craig
Brown, ably assisted by Brian Theobald for keeping us up to date with new technology. Sometimes NPW
seems like a second home for Brian, as he works throughout the venue keeping the electronic system up and
running for all sports.

Getting the necessary meeting information posted on our website was complicated in the early part of the
season due the issues we had with the website. Being the person in charge of getting information ready
each week, | felt like | was chasing my tail all summer, trying to work around the issues occurring in the
background. | am hopeful it will be less hectic from now on, as | understand the system better and given we
now have a new website.

This season we introduced an Under 16 grade, which was well received by the younger athletes and coaches.
We have felt for years that the jump from Children Athletics in the morning to competing as an Under 18
athlete in the afternoon was off putting for some. This is more of problem for hurdlers and field event
athletes who at times were expected to compete using U18 grade specification / implements. The reality is
that the younger athletes are still competing with the older athletes in seeded races or as a group in the
jumps / field events. However, for the U16 athletes the perception is that they are competing against their
peers.

The table on the next page shows attendance figures for interclub meetings throughout the season.

Looking at the figures, if it was not for the under age athletes, the sport would be in real trouble, given there
are so few seniors / masters competing. That is a real challenge for the future and | am a bit at a loss as to
know the answer why so few seniors attend our events!

Season in Review:

As in recent years, Terry Lomax has organised a Rhythm & Jumps Meeting at the Christchurch Boys High
School training facility, bringing in athletes from outside Canterbury. This was another successful meeting.
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DATE(S) M-Ul6 W-Ule M-U18 W-U18 M-U20 W-U20 SM Sw MM MwW TOTAL

12/10/2019 12 12 20 23 22 8 12 8 5 3 125
19/10/2019 26 20 34 20 22 7 6 8 10 5 158
26/10/2019 38 16 36 24 19 12 4 10 11 5 175
02/11/2019 44 30 44 24 20 7 8 10 9 6 202
09/11/2019 22 17 26 21 11 8 6 8 10 0 129
16/11/2019 28 29 34 29 23 10 7 11 58 34 263
23/11/2019 30 22 32 24 17 9 9 8 11 2 164
30/11/2019 15 12 21 17 8 6 13 6 7 2 107
14/12/2019 8 7 19 16 5 6 12 10 10 1 94
27/12/2019 22 18 31 19 11 8 8 10 7 1 135
01/02/2020 9 7 31 27 19 11 13 9 17 9 152
08/02/2020 11 13 37 29 24 19 17 16 14 3 183
14/02/2020 75 76 34 25 20 3 13 5 11 1 263
22/02/2020 17 19 38 36 29 13 23 16 26 16 233
29/02/2020 33 8 44 22 22 6 10 7 7 1 160
AVERAGE: 26 20 32 24 18 9 11 9 14 6 170

The South Island / Athletics Canterbury Combined Events (21) & 10000m Championships (10) were held
during the weekend of 16th & 17th November 2019, with a few attendees from outside of Canterbury. We
also hosted the South Island Masters Track & Field Championships (88), with their events spread out over
Saturday & Sunday, given we were unable to use the venue of the Friday night due to the A & P Show usage
restrictions. It was another successful meeting, with plenty going on most of the time.

Due to the busy two day Show Weekend meeting, the planned twilight for the following Wednesday was
cancelled, so we need to look at the timing of that meeting next season.

The New Zealand Secondary School Track & Field Championships were held in Wellington this year. As per
usual, Canterbury officials were well represented and held key roles.

Once again Craig Motley organised the Christmas Cracker Twilight Meeting on Friday 27th December. The
selection of ‘odd’ events proved popular, particularly the handicap 100m heats & final. To see the
excitement of the faces on our younger athletes as they tried to stay ahead of our best sprinter, Tiaan
Whelpton, was jexciting.

This season the Lovelock Classic Meeting in Timaru was held a week later than normal on 12th January 2020,
with the usual Children's events in the morning. This event is generally well supported by Canterbury
officials and athletes, although given we have a new track, some events seem to have fewer competitors
than previous years.

During January the South Island Colgate Games were held at Nga Puna Wai and the Graded Teams event was
held in Timaru, so there was a break until 1st February when normal interclub events returned.

The first of two New Zealand championships held at Nga Puna Wai occurred on 8th & 9th February 2020,
with the ANZ Combined Events Championships (43). It was a busy Saturday with Combined events occurring
within the Children’s meeting in the morning and interclub events in the afternoon. There is still work to be
done to ensure the senior events are more seamlessly incorporated into the programme to ensure
everything runs smoothly and to time. We also held our Relay Championships during that meeting. Once
again the feedback from visitors was positive, although the wind is getting a bad rap at Nga Puna Wai.

The Athletics Canterbury Track & Field Championships were held on 22nd / 23rd February 2020. This year
we introduced an Under 16 grade, although fewer than expected athletes from this grade attended. Next
season we will promote this more to the Grade 13 / 14 athletes. Canterbury Masters also held their
championship events during this weekend and | see this as the way forward in the future. The weather on
Saturday evenings was terrible and made for very unpleasant conditions for both officials and athletes.

The remaining two Athletics Canterbury Championship events were held on the following dates: 3000m (1st
February 2020) and the Steeplechase (8th February 2020).
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New Zealand Track & Field Championships - (6th - 8" March 2020, Nga Puna Wai)

For the second year in a row we hosted the Athletics New Zealand Championships in Christchurch. The
experience gained from hosting it last season made it easier for the new LOC who organised it this year, plus
the weather was more forgiving ... well almost, apart from the constant wind!! Well done team.

This year 130 athletes were selected to represent Canterbury, slightly down on last year, but overall we
achieved better results. The team was jointly managed by Andrea Hall, Craig Motley and myself, with
assistance from Pip Keenan with relay team selections. Well done to all athletes who represented
Canterbury and gained places (see table below). Some of the most exciting races were the final events, the 4
x 100m and 4 x 400m relays. A great way to finish the meeting. The feedback we received from Athletic NZ
was that we did ourselves proud and that they would like the event here every year. Well done to the LOC
and all the volunteer helpers who made the event what is was.

This table shows the Athletics Canterbury team size / success at recent ANZ Championships.

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Canterbury Team Size 130 148 84 65 86 70 89 71 ?
Gold 32 15 21 31 32 26 30 21 17
Silver 22 21 25 23 25 19 19 21 17
Bronze 32 27 18 14 24 15 19 25 23
Total Medals: 86 63 64 68 81 60 68 67 57
Andrew Allan Senior Triple Jump 14.66m
Montana Brown Para 100m 25.92
Montana Brown Para 1500m 6:04.07
Montana Brown Para 800m 3:13.52
Joshua Bull Under 20 Pole Vault 4.10m
Julia Burnham Under 18 100m Hurdles Women 14.58
Julia Burnham Under 18 300m Hurdles 45.11
Jaidyn Busch Under 20 Shot Put 14.68m
Katherine Camp Senior 800m 2:05.84
Ethan Gow Under 18 Triple Jump 13.02m
George Guerin Under 20 3000m Steeplechase 9:23.16
Charlie Hazlett Under 18 1500m 3:58.58
Jessica Hendren Under 18 High Jump 1.74m
Courtney Hillyer Under 20 3000m Race Walk 16:32.02
Hamish Kerr Senior High Jump 2.16m
Nikolas Kini Under 20 Shot Put 17.76m
Luke Mercieca Senior 400m 48.04
Fiona Morrison Senior 100m Hurdles Women 13.62
Chanel Muir Under 20 1500m 4:06.93
Angela Petty Senior 1500m 4:18.14
Eva Pringle Under 20 3000m Steeplechase 10:57.95
James Sandilands Senior 110m Hurdles Men 15.23
William Stedman Para 400m 55.22
William Stedman Para Long Jump 5.68m
Josh Theile Under 18 Pole Vault 3.83m
leuan van der Peet Senior 3000m Steeplechase 9:20.38
Tom Walsh Senior Shot Put 21.70m
Nick Ash, Max Attwell, Elliot Nye, Tiaan Whelpton (SM) 4 x 100m 42.55
Louis Andrews, Nick Ash, Max Attwell, Luke Mercieca (SM) 4 x 400m 3:16.70
Helena Dinnissen, Anna Hayward, Fiona Morrison, Summer Rutherford (SW) 4 x 100m 48.18
Katherine Camp, Ariana Candy, Anna Hayward, Angela Petty (SW) 4 x 400m 3:48.16
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Chloe Hughes, Caroline Richards, Rosie-Jane Trotter, Jessica Vogel (W-U18) 3:57.91
Maia Broughton Under 20 200m 24.48
Montana Brown Para 200m 44.60
Lauren Bruce Senior Discus 54.56m
Lauren Bruce Senior Hammer 63.08m
Charlie Cameron Under 20 Pole Vault 3.85m
Wwill Chunn Under 18 100m 11.21
Samuel Idiens Under 18 2000m Steeples 6:20.83
Mackenzie Jeffries Senior 400m 55.40
Mackenzie Jeffries Senior 400m Hurdles 60.99
Thomas Logopati Under 20 3000m Race Walk 15:55.16
Eliza Meekings Under 20 Pole Vault 3.35m
Jasper Moss Para 400m 69.46
Niamh Motley Under 18 2000m Steeples 7:43.30
Keeley O'Hagan Senior High Jump 1.79m
Violette Perry Under 18 Discus 46.54m
Angela Petty Senior 800m 2:05.89
Ethan Smolej Under 18 800m 1:56.50
William Stedman Para 200m 25.21
Marcus Wolton Senior High Jump 2.02m
Quinn Andis, Calib Bone, Will Chunn, John Wells (M-U18) 4 x 100m 44.16
Julia Burnham, Ashley Farrell, Tapenisa Havea, Jade Kruger (W-U18) 4 x 100m 48.78
Louie Howell, Cameron Mantell, Ethan Smolej, John Wells (M-U18) 4 x 400m 3:29.80
Louis Andrews Senior 400m Hurdles 58.51
Hunter Archbold Under 18 Triple Jump 12.37m
Ryan Ballantyne Senior Shot Put 19.82m
Maia Broughton Under 20 400m 56.16
Charlie Cameron Under 18 Pole Vault 3.83m
Ariana Candy Senior 800m 2:10.41
Cameron Clark Under 20 3000m Steeples 9:56.60
Sarah Douglas Senior 5000m 18.01.19
George Guerin Under 20 800m 1:58.72
Tapenisa Havea Under 20 Shot Put 13.15m
Charlie Hazlett Under 18 3000m 8:47.92
Chloe Hughes Under 18 800m 2:15.02
Claudia Knight Under 18 High Jump 1.66m
Zack Lappin Para Discus 28.74m
Zack Lappin Para Javelin 11.89m
Jacob Lowson Para 400m 61.63
Takunda Mabonga Under 20 Triple Jump 13.12m
Zoe McMeeken Under 18 Javelin 34.81m
Eliza Meekings Senior Pole Vault 3.35m
John Mottus Under 18 300m Hurdles 43.32
Jared Neighbours Senior 110m Hurdles Men 15.23
Sam Petty Senior 3000m Steeplechase 9:51.23
Sequoya Prentice Under 18 3000m 10:33.74
Eva Pringle Under 20 1500m 10:57.95
Alexandra Richards Under 20 Pole Vault 3.17m
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Jack Rodgers Under 18 100m

Courtney Ruske Senior 10,000m Track Walk
Courtney Ruske Senior 3000m Race Walk
Josh Thiele Under 20 Pole Vault

Tiaan Whelpton Senior 100m

Maximillian Yanzick Under 20 5000m

Oliver Dunshea, William Ferguson, Chanel Muir, William Scharpf (M-U20) 4 x 400m

Well done, to not only those Canterbury athletes who won medals, but also to all who represented
Canterbury. As usual, Canterbury officials were well represented at the ANZ Championships ... in fact it
would be fair to say that ANZ Championships would struggle to run effectively without our officials.

Other ANZ Championship Performances:

At the time of creating this report, | was unable to access the Athletics New Zealand website to compile a list
of Canterbury achievements.

Shoe Clinic / Asics Athlete of the Week Awards / Official's Uniform Sponsor:

Thank you once again to the on-going support we receive from Shaun Farrell and his team at Shoe Clinic /
Asics for the Athlete of the Week awards. One of the roles of our two selectors (Pip Keenan & Andrea Hall)
has been to select the 'Shoe Clinic / Asics Athlete of the Week' awards. We continued the policy of accepting
all performances by Canterbury athletes anywhere in the country, when considering these weekly awards.
This reflects the fact that many of our top athletes have to travel to other centres for greater competition
and more opportunities to compete on an all-weather track.

This year XMC Clothing also assisted by joining forces with Shoe Clinic in sponsoring the new Official's 'red
shirts'. Next season we will be looking for ways we can identify other volunteer officials, who are yet to
become graded.

New Equipment & Funding:

Unlike last season, equipment expenditure was limited as we are well set up. We have investigated
purchasing a second EDM device so that we can set up measuring throws from both ends and this is on-
going. This should be completed by the start of the new season. We have invested in more technology,
some of it free via Brain Theobald’s efforts, to ensure we have backup PCs and monitors. The ability to time
sprint events in both directions works well, but there is still modification required to make the setup process
easier. | would to acknowledge Craig Brown and Brian as without their expertise this feature would not be
possible.

Track & Field Committee:

As Chairman of the Track & Field Committee, | am fortunate to have a supportive committee. Once the
seasons programme has been established, and given we have purchased the bulk of the equipment needs,
this committee does not have too much to do during the season. For all major events, a LOC is set up to co-
ordinate each event.

John McBrearty (Secretary) is not seeking re-election to this committee. | thank him sincerely for all the
work he has done and for the personal support | received from him directly. | am on the lookout for
someone to fill that position. Can you help?

Adrienne Bruce who lives in Timaru has been on the committee for a couple of seasons. Given how we used
Zoom meetings during lockdown, the days of travelling to a committee are over as we embrace the new
technology.

Given Nga Puna Wai is the home of Athletics Canterbury, we need to maximise it's use. It may be
appropriate that the Track & Field Committee and the Nga Puna Wai Activation Working Group combine
forces to look at how best we utilise the venue. When you look at attendance figures, we are doing better
than we realise in retaining our under 18 athletes. There is a drop-off once they leave high school, but by far
biggest concern is senior ranks and masters!! There is work to be done to understand why, which should be
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a major focus next season. | recent survey sent to all athletes will hopefully provide some answers and
suggestions as to what we might consider doing differently.

General Manager's Role:

As mentioned in my Board report, despite attendance at Saturday interclub NOT being part of his job
description, lan was there most weekends. Those who have worked closely with lan will know that he is
always willing to help where he can. He assumed the role of interacting with CCC, working through the
issues of setting up Nga Puna Wai, plus dealing with schools, athletes & coaches ... and this is still on-going.

He has also been on the LOC for the major events held at Nga Puna Wai, working closely with Athletics New
Zealand, Athletics Canterbury and Canterbury Childrens to ensure each event was run successfully.

Canterbury Officials & Volunteer helpers:

Every year | write this comment ... we ARE fortunate to have a dedicated group of officials who regularly
turn up to interclub, a group that is aging and fewer in number. This season we improved the way we
coordinated who was going to be there each week, by introducing a weekly official’s roster. We also
offered free competition days to athletes who helped officiate, but that was not taken up by many. We
therefore went back to using duty clubs.

One of the challenges for us is finding new officials. In theory we have always hoped that parents who
helped out at Childrens’ Athletics would become our officials at senior interclub. For whatever reason, that
does not seem to work. We had hoped that hosting the ANZ Championships here at Nga Puna Wai would
have helped to attract new officials. However, many who helped in those events were already involved in
the non-stadia area of the sport. Therefore the challenge to find new officials still remains!

| would like to acknowledge the numerous volunteer helpers, many of whom were parents of athletes or
senior athletes, who stepped up to help out our officials when called upon during a meeting. | am still keen
to develop a culture, whereby once you have finished competing for the day, you offer to help without
being asked. If we share the load, it makes life easier for all, especially putting the gear away!

Nga Puna Wai Sport Hub & where to from here:

What has become apparent is that the role of managing Nga Puna Wai is bigger than we all thought and
sharing a venue with other sports is complicated. The Christchurch City Council are expecting us to manage
the athletics venue and this will be on-going. The Board needs to consider how we achieve this going
forward and have used this expectation as justification for grant applications made to CCC.

We have conducted a review of the season and we are currently working on how we will make
improvements going forward. lan and | have had discussions with representatives of Canterbury Childrens
Athletics as to how we can work closer together and we are looking a creating some combined interclub
events for ages 12+. We are one sport and | believe the role of the Board is to coordinate how the ‘whole’
sport can work together.

Mid South Canterbury Sub-Centre:

While a full report of their season is in this booklet, | would like to acknowledge the close relationship we
have with this group. On numerous Saturdays throughout the season, several of their officials attended our
events. They have continued to offer more for their athletes via various twilight meetings held at Aorangi
Stadium mainly on Friday nights, which have proven to be very popular. At the Graded Teams event in
January, they fielded their own team, rather than being incorporated within the Canterbury Team.

Finally, here are some issues to be considered going forward ....

. Can we make the transition from Children’s athletics to Senior ranks more seamless?

. How do we retain athletes of all ages and address the drop off in attendance at all levels?

. Why are there fewer seniors and masters attending Saturday interclub? Looking at the registration
figures (page 25), there were 324 athletes over 20 who could attend interclub, but an average only 40
competed.
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o Are we offering what the athletes want in terms of events, length of the meetings etc?
o Is Saturday afternoon the best day to hold our meetings?

. Should we be offering more twilight meetings for our athletes & the community?

. How do we attract more officials and coaches to our sport?

o How do we work with other sports and attract their members to compete at our meetings?
o How do we engage with school pupils and attract them to join to clubs?

o How do we better support clubs?

| am sure there are many more questions we could ask, but this is a start. | challenge the Nga Puna Wai
Activation Working Group, yet to be fully operational, to look at some of these issues. If you are passionate
about our sport, get involved with this group or any of the other Working Groups.

Many of those questions are open ended and the answers are not obvious. What is evident is that to
achieve more, we cannot expect everything to be done by volunteers, as has been the case in the past. Is
our sport ready to accept that just maybe we need to find some funding to better achieve some of these
outcomes?

FUND RAISER for TREES:

Just prior to lockdown in March, initial meetings with CCC staff at Nga Puna Wai had taken place about
addressing the issue of the wind. There is no quick solution, but they have identified a range of trees that
could be used to help soften the affect of the wind. The best time to plant is in autumn , so we try again
this season to get this underway. However, we might need help from the athletic community to raise some
funds to buy some BIGGER trees. So keep that in mind.

il

it

|

The relocated photo-finish cube from Rawhiti Domain is now
operational at the 200m straight line at Nga Puna Wai.
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Athletics Canterbury - Track & Field Committee
Profit & Loss Account
For the year ended 31° March 2020

At the time of creating this booklet, the figures relating to track &
field are currently being extracted from the Accounts.
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Mid-South Canterbury Sub-Centre Annual Report for 2019 — 2020 Trevor Nicol

It gives me great pleasure to present my fifth annual report. Who could have foreseen as to how this season
ended. | feel for the athletes, being denied the opportunity to compete in the significant end of season
events. In all sincerity | hope that the athletic fraternity has coped and life has returned to normal post
lockdown.

Friday night athletics continues to be a success. | really appreciate the commitment that families undertake
to travel from Ashburton, Waimate and Geraldine to get to Timaru by 6pm. The Friday night athletic prize
giving was held during the lunch break of the Sub Centre Championships. This prize giving is extensive
because for every age group, male and female, there is a cumulative points system, plus overall most points.
There are also sportsmanship prizes. This ceremony was a pleasure to be involved in, with a terrific
atmosphere.

Sub Centre was very fortunate to have had two sponsors for the Friday nights and | would like to
acknowledge and thank Chris and Annabel Hampton from Waterton Stud, who sell Suffolk, South Suffolk and
Charollais Rams, and also Mike Hende and Agraforum, Soil Health Specialists.

Sub Centre traditional events, the Arthur Cup, Rose Shield, Championships and Jubilee Shield were well run
and attended. Thank you all. A special mention to the Ashburton Club for winning the Arthur Cup.

For all the Sub Centre events it is very rare for a call to be put out for officials. This scenario is most
appreciated. Thank you to all officials and our invaluable parents who assist throughout the year.

To our official’s co-ordinator, the calibre of officials you were able to attract for the Lovelock, Combined
Events and the cancelled Aoraki Secondary Schools, was outstanding. Thank you. Sub Centre also had good
numbers sit and pass official exams at all levels. Thank you all and well done everyone.

For the second year, Sub Centre has had a Sub Committee of parents who have assisted with set tasks,
behind the scenes. The purpose of this committee is to spread the workload, help ensure we are guided by
parents’ views / feedback and add administration depth and succession planning. Thank you all for your
assistance.

Thank you also to the Lovelock Committee, who once again very successfully held the annual Lovelock
Classic, which attracts many of the top athletes from around the country and also some from Australia. This
Committee has developed a strategy around event focus and the communication of sponsored events to the
athletes, with very encouraging results.

Thanks to the Track Trust for once again providing us with a superb facility with first class equipment.
Hopefully the current environment will not pose too many obstacles for the track replacement.

This season Sub Centre hosted the South Island Graded Teams event, which also included a development
team from Queensland. Once again, a well-run event, with a personal highlight being seeing a Sub Centre
representative team successfully compete. Thank you, Canterbury, for your assistance with this event and
your support throughout the season.

The position of Development/Promotions Officer has so much potential for the sport but unfortunately also
has major obstacles. It takes multiple visits, each lasting several hours, to a school or cluster of schools to get
a noticeable increase in the numbers at the local athletic club. However, this is what our Development
Officer accomplished pre-season in the Geraldine area, while holding down fulltime employment and
without recompense. A great effort —thank you. While we would like to be able to provide financial support
for this position going forward, in the current climate it appears funding has dried up for these sorts of
activities.

At Run Timaru’s last AGM, their constitution was updated. They have several new committee members and
also a new President and Secretary. They have had a successful season, with increased membership. The
club, along with other sub centre clubs, provided manpower for setting up the course, marshals & officials
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over the weekend for the very successful NZ Secondary School Cross Country Championships held at
Ashbury Park. | thank them for their contribution to the sport.

To the athletes — thank you for choosing the sport of athletics. Once again there have been some
outstanding results from Club, Sub Centre, Provincial, Island, National and International events.

Sub Centre is most fortunate to have an increasing pool of successful coaches. Your dedication and
expertise is reflected in the above results — thank you.

To our delegates — thank you for your assistance throughout the season, no matter where we meet
extensive travel is required, and your attendance and support is appreciated.

Finally, to the executive and our minute secretary, | am so fortunate to have such an efficient and dedicated
team and | thank so much for all your support and dedication to the sport.

Canterbury Children’s Athletic Association Report 2019 - 2020 Craig Brown

This year our season started on time and as planned on 19 October. This year saw just 417 children turn out
for opening day and most Saturday mornings had about this number in attendance.

We had no cancellations this season although the weather, or more to the point the wind, did prove to be
challenging with strong winds most weeks showing that we really do need more shelter. Unfortunately
unlike last season where the wind stayed down for most of the mornings this year it was blowing very hard
from the start of the day meaning that we were often unable to use the shelters on the ground.

This year we also took a lead from Otago and gave the grades 10 to 14 an opportunity to run a 1500m
Steeplechase. We did this twice over the season with the first being run on our last week before Christmas
and the second being run on our last interclub day for the season. These were run as the last event of the
day and anyone in these age groups was allowed to compete regardless of what they had done during the
morning. The 10 — 11s went over all of the barriers except the water jump which had the barrier removed so
the athletes just went through the water. The 12 — 14s went over all barriers.

For the first event we had decided to run just two races not expecting the turnout we had. The first race for
12-14 boys and girls had 37 while the second race for the 10-11 boys and girls had 27. This was enjoyed by
the athletes that took part as was witnessed by the noise at the finish line, although it did have the Athletics
Canterbury’s general manager, and me, a bit worried about possible injury at the water jump.

For the second event we separated the 12s from the 13 — 14s and held 3 races of 21, 12 and 17. This was a
great end to the season with everyone having some fun and a good laugh. Some of the athletes took the
events more seriously giving it a good effort while most just went out to get wet and have a good time.

This year we held one CCAA meeting in Timaru at show weekend. Nga Puna Wai was not available for us to
run our Quadrathon alongside the South Island combined events, as we had done last year, because the SI
Masters were also on at this time. We were due to go back to Timaru on February 15 but the club delegates
decided against this at our December meeting. The turnout at Timaru in November had been disappointing.

The South Canterbury clubs did continue to hold their own Friday evening events. These meetings are a great
initiative and it is good to hear they have been well supported.

Instead of going to Timaru on the 15" February, Athletics Canterbury and Canterbury Children’s held a
twilight meeting on Friday 14" February. This was a modified program which took into account the age
groups from 7 to Masters. The program started at 6pm and went through to 9:30pm with the kids getting the
opportunity to do two track events and one field event. For this meeting Athletics Canterbury took entries
online which was not normal for Children’s athletics events and caught some out making a lot more work for
those in the control room on the night. If this type of meet is to happen again there will need to be some
changes done to overcome some of the issues.

Our second Quadrathlon was again held on the same weekend as the Athletics NZ Combined events
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championships. This proved to be a big exercise in logistics with sprint races happening on both straights.
Two High Jump pits, a Shot Put, and Discus at one end and two Shot Put circles and Discus at the other end.
We were fortunate this year to have the warm up ground available with Pole Vault, one High Jump and the 7
— 9 year olds doing Long Jump and Have a go out on that ground. A lot of athletes and action to watch.

In January we hosted the Colgate Games for the first time in 12 years. Thank you to Martin Scott, Sue
Leadbeater, Kara Marino, Shona Brown, Jacqui Restieaux, Liz Keenan and lan Thomas along with Athletics NZ
staff and the ANZ Event Support Group for making this event a success. We had 1025 athletes enter the
games which was a bigger number than we had when we previously couple of times that we had held this
event. The event made a good profit to help us recover some of the expenses that we have incurred over the
7 years of travelling to Timaru to hold our Championships.

Our registration numbers were down this year to a level lower than most of the years that we were at
Rawhiti Domain. There were a number of Christchurch clubs that had decreased members registering. This is
something that the executive will need to look at to see if there is anything we need to do differently to
encourage more into the sport. Clubs also need to look at what they are doing and if they can do anything to
raise participation.

Registration Numbers
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Our champs entries were down this year with 46 less children entering, a total of 529. This year we were able
to run our normal two days, however we did decide to keep all relays on the Saturday allowing us to finish a
bit earlier on the Sunday. We also returned to providing sausages, chips and drinks to the children while
waiting for the prize giving.

4 719
— 1 738

Our athletes were only in one representative team this year due to the effects of Covid 19 and the locking
down of the country.

. In January the grade 14 athletes were part of the Athletics Canterbury Grade 14 & 15 and Under 18
teams to compete in Timaru at the South Island teams’ competition which also included a team from
Little Athletics Queensland. There were some good individual performances by athletes of all grades.

. In March our grade 7 — 11’s were due to compete in the Triangular meeting against Otago and
Southland and the Challenge Cup in Timaru. However due to Covid 19 these two events were
cancelled.

. In April the grade 12 & 13 Interprovincial teams’ competition against teams from all of New Zealand’s

provinces was postponed until October due to the Covid 19 pandemic. At the time of writing this
report the holding of this event in October is still to be confirmed as we wait to see if the venue can still
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host the event.

This year Canterbury Children’s Athletics Association signed an MOU with Athletics Canterbury to continue
to work closely with them for the future of the sport. Discussions are currently being held to work on some
events and programme changes to get athletes in the grade 13 — 14 to have more interaction with the senior
side of the sport and to make the transition to the afternoon less intimidating. One possible idea is to have
an Under 16 grade, aimed at the grade 13 & 14, in the Senior Championships in February. This would give
these athletes two championships, seniors and CCAA.

What we do know is that our sport is struggling to keep numbers involved and what we are doing now is not
necessarily what we need to be doing into the future. Or maybe children just have too many options.

By the time that this report comes out we should also have put out a survey to all registered athletes from
last season. | hope that parents and athletes take this seriously as without your feedback what we think we
need to do to improve may not be what is required.

It is time to thank the many people who make our competitions possible. Canterbury is one of 6 centres out
of 11 nationwide that offer a regular weekly competition for our athletes and this does not happen without
the hard work of a lot of people.

A huge Thank You to our sponsors Shoe Clinic and Asics for their continued involvement and support.

To all of the parents who come out on a Saturday morning to fulfill your clubs duties, Thank You. We do
understand that you would rather just be watching your own children compete, but without your efforts
none of the children would have a competition to compete in.

To the officials, the red shirts, Thank You for your support. Many of you are also parents who would like to
be watching your own children, but have taken the step to being a graded official. You turn up every week
and go out on the field to oversee that all children get a fair competition.

This season we had three officials training sessions run by Ruth Liong and Trevor Spittle. There were a good
number of people who turned up and sat the exam papers at the end. What | ask now is for those people
who passed their exams to take the next step and come out and join the officials. What | would like is to
have enough officials so that we can create a roster so that we don’t have to rely on the same officials
turning out every week or having weeks where those who are there have to cover two or more positions.

To the Control room and Photo Finish teams, your speed in getting results out is great and with the internet
connection now up and running results are going up on the internet as soon as they are processed.

Thank You to all the people who responded to the various first aid emergencies during the season. It’s good
to know we have trained people on hand if and when we need them. Unfortunately the grass banks are still
proving to be a challenge and this is unlikely to change. We just need to remember to be careful out there.

Thank You to the grading officers for your work behind the scenes to ensure that results are recorded so that
our best team was able to be selected for the Interprovincials.

To the executive committee; Gail for her work as Secretary, producing the weekly newsletters and countless
other jobs behind the scenes. Steff for keeping the accounts in check, Shona for keeping track of
registrations and Vice Presidents Sue and Martin, Thank You all for your work this season. To the club
captains who represent their clubs at every committee meeting with your ideas and concerns, Thank You for
your efforts. Your input is important for the sport to continue.

Next season will present other challenges with the National Touch tournament keeping us off the ground at
the end of February / beginning of March and the winter sport for this year finishing at the end of September
which may have an effect on the start of our season.

My third year as president has been enjoyable and sometimes challenging but satisfying when you see the
children achieving their PB’s. This was my last season as President and | wish my successor all the best for
the new season.
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Canterbury Masters Inc Annual Report 2019 — 2020 Andrew Stark

Introduction:

The Opening Day of the second season at Nga Puna Wai occurred on 12 October 2019. Unlike last season
where there were just over 250 competitors of all ages, only 125 attended. Admittedly it was a week earlier
and within the school holidays. Of those who attended there were only 8 masters aged athletes! This drop-
off in competitive master's athletes has become a trend in recent seasons and | really not sure how we
address it.

When we look at club registrations within Canterbury, there are 210 masters within clubs. There is also the
group than only join CMA members, so altogether there is a pool of about 240 masters that could compete if
they so desired. So why do they not compete?

| appreciate we are an aging population, but unless there is a real effort to create and offer more appropriate
opportunities for masters, | cannot see the situation improving.

Season in review.
South Island Track & Field Championships:

This year, the S| event was meant to be held in Invercargill. However, due to track resurfacing, the event was
moved to Nga Puna Wai and hosted by CMA. With the A & P Show occurring next door and the restrictions on
the use of the NPW venue during show week, we were restricted to holding our events on Saturday & Sunday,
with no Friday night events. Once again we were part of a bigger meeting that included the South Island
Combined Events Championships, the 10000m Athletics Canterbury Championships and a normal interclub.
Just over 90 masters attended, with several from the North Island in attendance. Thank you to those who
helped organise the event, including the BBQ post Saturday’s event. For the next two seasons the meeting
will be in Dunedin and once again part of a combined events / interclub meeting.

NZMA Track & Field Championships:

This year the NZMA Championships were held in Hastings, having last been held there in 2011. With just over
200 entries, it was about what was expected, given it is not the easiest venue to get to.

Twenty-three CMA members made the trip north and entered 98 events. On Friday the weather was warm
and only slightly windy. However, on Saturday & Sunday the nor-west wind came up and it was somewhat
similar to Nga Puna Wai, except the wind was not cold. As is the case, as and when required people stepped
up to help officiate and by all accounts is was an enjoyable weekend.

Right next door to the track, a new indoor centre has been built, plus some netball courts. It had been
suggested that the NZMA Indoor Championships could be held there. However, upon closer inspection, the
indoor track is only 50m long, with plans to extend the building to accommodate at least a 60m straight. Until
that is completed, it is not a suitable venue for indoor competition events.

NZMA Board Up-date:
At the NZMA AGM, | was re-elected for a a sixth year as President, having been on the Board since 2011.

At the NZMA AGM, we presented the concept of changing the way we elect the Board and it was approved.
Instead of having nominated people for the positions of President, Vice-President, Secretary & Treasurer, we
would elect up to eight people to form the Board.

The newly elected Board would decide who does what role, with the option to change roles during the term of
the Board. The Board sees this as a way for creating succession planning going forward by allowing Board
members to gain experience doing different roles. They have also introduced the option of being able to co-
opt people with particular skills, should there be a vacancy on the Board.

Our next challenge is to work toward creating clearer job descriptions as part of succession planning. Once
this has been achieved, it might be time for me to step aside. | am fortunate that all members of the current
Board are easy to get on with and we can have honest discussions about anything, without anyone getting
upset.
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Athletics Canterbury & Nga Puna Wai Sports Hub:

This season | continued as the Chairman of the Track & Field Committee and Chair of the Athletics Canterbury
Board. This involves a considerable time commitment, which does affect my involvement in masters activities.

For a second year, Athletics Canterbury have employed a General Manager, lan Thomas. It is my job to
oversee the work he does. He has taken over much of the work | was doing regarding Nga Puna Wai and
dealing with the CCC as Nga Puna Wai is being established. He also manages the venue on behalf of CCC,
dealing with school bookings and working to promoting the venue, plus working with other sections of the
sport.

On reflection, the role that we thought lan would be doing was not what Athletics Canterbury expected. It has
involved more of the day to day running of Nga Puna Wai, as all sports groups involved work out just how best
to use the facility, plus all the CCC health & safety requirements have been very time consuming. In the up-
coming season, it is hoped to create some contract positions to take over some of the tasks lan has to do, so
he can get on with more General Manager work.

Athletics Canterbury are always looking for new officials. Several CMA members already help out at interclub.
It is a good way to give something back to the sport, so why not consider becoming involved. Have a talk to
Anne Davison or Lois Anderson if you would like to know more.

CMA 2019 / 2020 Membership Details:

The previous membership figures are as follows: 160 (2010), 131 (2011), 110 (2012), 97 (2013), 82 (2014), 70
(2014/2015), 90 (2015/2016). All of these figures include members of clubs & NZMA.

Since the MoU in 2016, we have two separate groups. CMA members who only join NZMA have been as
follows: 32 (2016/2017), 13 (2017/2018), 22 (2018/2019) & 22 (2019/2020).

This season fewer masters than ever competed in track & field events, including those that belong to clubs.
As mentioned in my opening paragraph, | have no idea why this drop-off has occurred in recent years.

The success of the MoU relies on all of us encouraging ANZ masters to attend our events and working
together as one group and | believe it has helped keep numbers up.

CMA Track & Field Meetings:

While some masters athletes might be put off competing at Athletics Canterbury meetings, there simply is no
justification to hold stand alone meetings anymore. Our non-club registered CMA members are able to
compete during Saturday Interclub competitions without paying more, which is not the case in other Centres.
In field events, all ages competed as one group, young and old together. The same occurred in the longer
track races, and due to fewer sprinters this season, our members were slotted into seeded sprints races.

During the season Anne Davison organised mid-week throwing events and this was very much appreciated.
CMA 2019 - 2020 Championship Review:

During three separate Saturday interclub meetings throughout the season, we held the steeplechase, 5000m
& 10000m CMA Championship events at Nga Puna Wai.

The major CMA Championship events were to be held at Nga Puna Wai over two Saturdays in early February.
However, with the Athletics New Zealand Combined Event Championships scheduled for one of the weekends,
it was decided to introduce a master’s grade at the Athletics Canterbury Track & Field Championships in late
February and hold our event during that same weekend. Given NPW has numerous throwing circles, we were
able to timetable masters only events. We did self manage some events, but also had some assistance from
Centre officials. Apart from the terrible weather Saturday evening, | believe this was a successful way of
holding our championship events. Full results of all season's events are contained within Cant-A-Long.

Nga Puna Wai Relay (Pete Watts Memorial):

At the request of the Cross-country and Road Committee of Athletics Canterbury, this event has been moved
to the end of the winter season and will occur at Nga Puna Wai in mid October 2020.
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Finances:
At the time of writing this report, the annual accounts have not been completed.
Annual CMA & NZMA Awards Dinner

The annual NZMA Awards were held in Hastings, well organised by Michael Wray. Canterbury only had one
winner this year.

Nick Bolton was the NZMA Male Hurdler Athlete of the year. Well done Nick.

The CMA Awards dinner was cancelled due to the Covid 19 lockdown and as yet no alternative date has been
suggested.

CMA Committee:

During the past season, the committee had very few meetings ... one could almost say we were inactive!
Bernie Jago stepped up to be secretary, Anna McNab (treasurer), plus Beverley Church, Nick Bolton and Jonny
Baird were the committee. Last year Anna produced 'easy to read' accounts, which | expect again this year.
We have not seen Anna much all season, due to her having her second baby, as life is busy.

| have indicated that it might be time for someone with fresh ideas and more energy to take over the helm of
CMA. | am pretty busy and committed to making sure Nga Puna Wai is running smoothly. So, if there is
anyone out there who will take over the helm, let me know?

Our challenge is to promote what we have to offer so we can attract more members. Having Nga Puna Wai
will help us do that. Together with help from lan Thomas, we have a fantastic opportunity to promote
ourselves and run some ‘masters’ only events mid-week at Nga Puna Wai. | would like some help to get this
implemented during the 2020 / 2021 season. Afterall, there are six retirement villages in the area.

NOTE: The Oceania Masters Track & Field Championships planned for Norfolk Island 2021 have been
postponed until January 2020.

Finally, thank you for all the support | receive from you all personally over the past 10 years in charge. It is a
pleasure to be your President, but probably time for a change ... someone younger with more energy & time.

Allan Hunter (80) and Max Wood (86)
pictured here with a young Janis Russell,

Jp— y having just competed in the 100m.
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Mixed age men's 800m race underway!
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Cross Country and Road Committee Annual Report 2019 Annette Campbell

Canterbury runners have some wonderful events to participate in, so it is a real credit to the quality of our
runs that numbers at most of our events continue to be strong. Our sport though continues to change and
the challenge to us as individuals, clubs and committees is to respond to this change in a positive progressive
manner without compromising the quality of events we, and our fellow club members, have come to expect.

Feedback from our recent survey of members indicated, in general, our 2019 programme offered a good
balance of events. This was pleasing as the CC & R committee do strive to offer varied terrain and race types
to cater for the wide variety of people running attracts. There have also been some suggestions for
improvements and, as a result of this and other factors, there will be some changes to our programme in
2020 which | am confident will further enhance the offerings we have.

Our various relays are popular with most runners and will remain a focus over the upcoming year. The cross-
country part of our sport too does still appeal to a core group of adults and is the type of races most suitable
to children so is an important part of our mix. Many adults though are now more focused on trail, road and
ultra-races so it will be important for us to continue to evolve and cater for this group more if we wish to
grow our numbers. We may also need to accept not all runners will participate in our full programme but
rather “cherry-pick” the events they enjoy. Personally, | am pleased to see them regardless.

When | reflect on activity over the last year there are several points, | believe merit mentioning:

Firstly | would congratulate all the race directors and their teams for delivering some awesome events during
the year — the quality of the out of stadia events run in Canterbury by either the CC & R committee and / or
their associated clubs is high and we can be very proud of that. Thank you to all involved and an equally large
thank you to the officials who have given of their time and expertise to keep us athletes in line.

Thank you also to the members of the Cross Country & Road committee for all your work both behind the
scenes and on the day to make our events run smoothly — Robyn Perkins in her role as secretary has done a
sterling job in making sure what we do is recorded and acted on. Likewise, Victor Gamperle has always
ensured we know where we stand financially, and Kevin Prendergast has ensured we have applied for &
received funding where appropriate. Several people have taken lead roles in running our events under the
stewardship of John Gamblin, our director of racing. Special thanks to John, Vic, Sandie Gamperle, Peter King,
Daniel Reese and Bernie Jago for their work to bring us great events. Thank you to our race secretary Anne
Kennedy for all her work & her great ability to sort out appropriate handicaps and for Kevin Jago for his work
on ensuring the history of the sport is kept alive. Our selectors Daniel and Kevin Prendergast continue to
ensure we recognise and support our emerging talent for which we are grateful. Together the CC & R
committee is a strong one involving people passionate about our sport — others though are welcome to join
us as new ideas are welcomed.

Outside our committee | would also like to thank Craig & Shona Brown and Brian Theobald for their role in
producing the results and getting us all registered — the sport in very much indebted to you for the work you
do. | would also like to acknowledge the support of Andrew Stark, the Chair of the Athletics Canterbury
Board, lan Thomas, our General Manager and Julia Moore for helping us make our sport more accessible to
the wider community.

It is clear children continue to enjoy our events and it has been gratifying to see how well they tackle the
challenges our courses pose. Thank you too then to the various coaches and managers in the clubs who work
with us to give these children the best experience possible.

Outside the activities of our clubs and the CC & R committee it is important to note the changes made to the
way Athletics Canterbury operate and the influence this will have on our sport in the future. Changing our
lead group to a Board means we now have a governance body charged with ensuring the strategic plan for
our sport is implemented. This is important as we now have a group focussed on ensuring the sustainability
of the sport in the medium to longer term not just on what is happening in our current year.
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We also have more individuals & groups charged with making 'things happen' in the shorter term:
=  We have a GM responsible for day to day management especially at Nga Puna Wai

=  We continue to have our three key operational committees (CC & R; T & F and Children’s) responsible
for event delivery in their respective disciplines &

=  We have created the concept of working groups who are charged with taking the sport forward
irrespective of discipline. In 2019 / 20 we have formed working groups focussed on marketing our
sport both internally and externally (CAN RUN), a group charged with providing more visible pathways
for athletes, groups for supporting our coaches & officials and most importantly a group charged with
ensuring our sport remains financial.

Amongst the benefits of this more comprehensive approach has been the ability to attract new people with
new skills into the sport who want to contribute in ways other than event delivery. This is a good thing and
something | hope will grow in value through 2020.

Tracking of funds in a more obvious manner is also now a priority at all levels and in future there will be
more clarity over where income such as authorised (sanctioned) event fees is being invested — in 2019
authorised fees from our community runners has been used to increase marketing of our out of stadia
events; setting up the CAN RUN coaching programme and refinements to our websites. The plan for 2020
will be agreed and made available for viewing over the next few months — we would welcome more people
onto the Marketing & Communications working group if you are keen to be involved in this.

Given our increased marketing focus it has been pleasing to report we have seen an improved response
from the wider community to our road & trail events. Our adult registered runner base is simply not enough
to make these races viable so our ability to transform these events into successful races through the
participation of the runners in our wider community has been gratifying as well as vital. As demonstrated in
the table the Governors Bay; Greta Valley, Crater Rim and Boulder Bay races could simply not continue to
exist without community runner involvement, so it has been fantastic to see the marketing work gone into
promoting these events has reaped good rewards. For me it has also been particularly pleasing to see the
number of senior women in these events — hopefully their experience as community runners now will result
in them and their families continuing in the sport in the medium term; hopefully with a club.

Race Reg Runner entries Reg % Community runner entries Total
Governors Bay 106 43 140 246
Greta Valley 8 teams 31 18 teams 26 teams
Crater Rim 49 7 631 680
Boulder Bay 33 10 280 316

| am excited about the future of our sport as | truly believe it is one that can work for all runners of all
abilities in a positive manner.

At both an Athletics Canterbury and CC & R level you can be assured there are people committed to
bringing people into the sport — the challenge to you all, as clubs, is to work with us to encourage as many
people who attend our events to go on to become club members. As an example, | noted most community
runners attending our events did not have a “tent” to put their belongings in, or a place to meet with
others. One simple way to make community runners feel more part of the proceedings when they come to
an event your club is organising is to invite them to join in with your club members and have your people
encourage them on the day.

| very much enjoy being part of the running community we have here in Canterbury — it is full of wonderful
people making the most of life. 2020 is another opportunity for us to involve others in our sport and | look
forward to working with you to make this happen.
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NATIONAL TITLE HOLDERS - Non-Stadia Events
Congratulations to the following athletes / teams who won
National Titles during the 2019 winter season

Trail Running:
Rose Pearson SW
Vajin Armstrong M35-49

Mountain Running:

Andy Good SM
Sabrina Grogan SW
Marathon Running:
Oska Baynes SM
Half Marathon Running:
Sabrina Grogan SW
Oska Baynes SM
John Marshall M50+
Road Running:
Richard Bennett M50-54
Peter Richards M60-64
SM Team c c S —
Daniel Balchin NTOSE ogn ry Running: WU20
Chris Dryden SM Team ?r na -onner
Michael Bond M75-79
Connor Melton
MU20 Team
leuan van der Peet S di
MM50+ Team am 1diens. MU20 Team
X Chanel Muir
Richard Bennett Ethan Smolei
Malcolm Cornelius M50+ Team an m_o €]
) Max Yanzick
Peter Richards
- - WU20 Team
Richard Seigne -
Liliana Braun
Sarah McClure WU20 Team

Lahana Reeves

Tamara Reeves

NOTE: The Athletics NZ website has
been offline, therefore it has been
difficult to compile this list of
winners. We apologise if your
performance has been overlooked.




ATHLETICS CANTERBURY TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS as at 01/07/2020

Note: All NEW records set during the 2019 / 2020 season appear as BOLD and Italic.

Senior Men

100 m David Ambler Old Boys United 13.03.09 10.35
200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 05.03.95 20.51
400 m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 07.03.98 46.09
800 m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 28.02.98 1:45.45
1000 m Standard TBA
1500 m Michael Gilchrist Technical 01.04.83 3:384
One Mile Malcolm Hicks University 27.01.12 3:59.87
3000 m Paul Smith Olympic 16.01.93 7:57.90
5000 m Rodney Dixon University 21.01.78 13:25.2
10000 m David Burridge University 05.02.87 28:06.16
1 Hour Track Tony Good New Brighton 08.03.75 19422m
110 m Hurdles Nicholas Bolton Old Boys United 18.02.98 14.47
400 m Hurdles Wayne Paul Papanui/Redwood 26.03.86 50.70
3000m Steeplechase Peter Renner New Brighton 29.08.84 8:14.05
4 x 100m Relay Old Boys United 11.02.95 40.51
4 x 200m Relay Old Boys United 27.02.93 1:26.6
4 x 400 m Relay Old Boys United 13.02.93 3:10.20
Long Jump John Hunt South Canterbury 13.04.85 7.55m
Triple Jump Matthew Walsh Old Boys United 25.05.19 15.58m
High Jump Hamish Kerr Old Boys United 28.06.19 2.30m
Pole Vault Kieran McKee TocH 25.02.84 5.02m
Shot Put Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 05.10.19 22.90m
Discus Throw Christopher Mene Papanui Toc H 25.02.01 56.25m
Javelin Throw John Stapylton- Smith ~ Papanui Toc H 18.02.89 78.14m
Hammer Throw Warrick Nichol Technical 25.01.74 63.72m
Decathlon John Hunt South Canterbury 24/25.11.84 7473 points
Pentathlon Standard TBA
3000 m Track Walk Standard 11:55.0
5000 m Track Walk Graham Seatter Old Boys / Te Kura 01.02.86 20:33.0
20000 m Track Walk Graham Seatter Old Boys / Te Kura 09.02.80 1:30:17.3
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Men Under 20

100 m David Ambler Old Boys United 13.03.09 10.35
200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 06.03.93 20.95
400 m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 22.07.94 46.31
800 m Clyde Mclintosh Papanui Toc H 14.02.98 1:49.35
1000 m Standard TBA
1500 m Nicholas Moulai Papanui Toc H 23.01.18 3:47.05
3000 m Richard Lindroos Old Boys United 21.01.89 8:10.47
5000 m Richard Lindroos Old Boys United 26.11.89 14:05.83
110 m Hurdles (990mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 13.03.15 13.92
400 m Hurdles Mark Edmond Old Boys United 03.03.96 52.66
3000 m Steeplechase Peter Renner New Brighton 11.03.78 8:51.8
4 X 100m Relay Standard 43.44
(Toc H4x110yd 14.12.68 43.5
4x400m Relay Avon 20.02.77 3:21.8
Long Jump Jesse Bryant University 15.03.12 7.49m
Triple Jump Matthew Walsh Papanui Toc H 17.02.18 14.67m
High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 03.02.96 2.23m
Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 07.03.10 4.61m
Shot Put (6kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 02.07.11 20.56m
Discus Throw (1.75 kg) Chistopher Mene Papanui Toc H 17.01.91 55.54m
Javelin Throw (800g) Andrew Harrison Papanui Toc H 17.01.96 71.74m
Hammer Throw (6.00 kg) Micheal Hancock Old Boys United 29.01.05 61.10m
Decathlon Kieran Fowler Geraldine 2/3.03.07 7222 pts
Pentathlon Standard TBA
3000 m Track Walk Andrew Causer Christchurch Avon 16.03.91 12:25.9
10000 m Track Walk Daniel Lord South Canterbury 20.02.10 46:37.26
Men Under 19
100 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 07.03.93 10.70
200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 06.03.93 20.95
400 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 30.01.93 46.38
800 m Clyde Mclintosh St Andrews 28.12.94 1min51.4
1000 m Standard TBA
1500 m Nicholas Moulai Papanui Toc H 23.01.18 3:47.05
3000 m Nick Moulai Papanui TocH 03.12.16 8:16.77
5000 m David Burridge University 17.01.81 14:09.6
110 m Hurdles (990mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 13.03.15 13.92
400m Hurdles Hayo van Gestel Avon 09.03.86 54.27
3000 m Steeplechase Peter Renner New Brighton 11.03.78 8 mn 51.8
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Men Under 19 (continued)

4 x 100m Relay Standard 43.44
(TocH 4 x 110 yds) 14.12.68 435
4 x 400m Relay Ashburton 18.02.79 3:23.2
Long Jump Jesse Bryant University 15.03.12 7.49m
Triple Jump Matthew Walsh Papanui Toc H 03.02.18 14.49m
High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 12.02.94 2.17m
Pole Vault Alex Mander Papanui Toc H 21.02.16 4.50m
Shot Put (6.00kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 18.03.10 18.82m
Discus Throw (1.75kg) Christopher Mene Papanui Toc H 16.02.91 55.54m
Javelin Throw (800 g) Andrew Harrison Papanui Toc H 28.01.96 64.20m
Hammer Throw (6.00 kg) Michael Hancock Old Boys United 29.01.05 61.10m
Decathlon (6.00 kg) Kieran Fowler Geraldine 2/3.03.07 7222 pts
Pentathlon Standard TBA
3000m Track Walk Andrew Causer Christchurch Avon 16.03.91 12:25.9
10000m Track Walk Daniel Lord South Canterbury 20.02.10 46:37.26
Men Under 18
100 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 27.10.91 10.83
200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 15.01.92 21.37
400 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 30.01.93 46.38
800 m Clyde Mclintosh St Andrews 28.12.94 1:51.4
1500 m Nicholas Moulai Papanui Toc H 23.01.18 3:47.05
3000 m Nick Moulai Papanui Toc H 03.12.16 8:16.77
5000m Hayden MclLaren New Brighton 12.02.05 14:32.56
110m Hurdles (914 mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 05.04.14 13.84
300m Hurdles (840mm) Mark Edmond Old Boys United 04.12.94 37.35
2000m Steeplechase Peter Renner Cashmere 29.01.77 5:51.2
4 x 100m Relay St Andrews 12.02.84 43.62
4 x 400m Relay Ashburton 18.02.79 3:23.2
Long Jump Jessie Bryant University 15.03.12 7.49m
Triple Jump Matthew Walsh Papanui Toc H 03.12.16 14.17m
High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 12.02.94 2.17m
Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 09.02.08 4.35m
Shot Put (5.00kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 12.12.09 20.21m
Discus Throw (1.5 kg) Nikolas Kini Old Boys United 26.10.19 60.60m
Javelin Throw (700g) Andrew Harrison Papanui Toc H 05.12.93 63.88m
Hammer Throw (5.00 kg) Michael Hancock Old Boys United 15.02.04 65.10m
Octathlon Standard 5945 pts
3000 m Track Walk Andrew Causer Christchurch Avon 16.03.91 12:25.9sec
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Men Under 17

100 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 10.88
200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 21.52
400 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 30.03.91 48.33
800 m Clyde Mclintosh St Andrews 28.12.94 1:51.4
1500 m Elliott Drayton Avon 15.01.83 3:54.4
3000 m Nick Moulai Papanui Toc H 03.12.16 8:16.77
110m Hurdles (914 mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 23.03.13 13.88
300 m Hurdles (840 mm) Martin Swart Christchurch BHS 29.03.09 39.07
2000m Steeplechase Hayden Mclaren New Brighton 24.01.06 6:13.36
4 x 100m Relay Chch Boys High School 23.02.08 44.45
4 x 400m Relay Standard 3:31.0
Long Jump Jesse Bryant University 11.12.11 7.13m
Triple Jump Matthew Walsh Papanui Toc H 06.12.15 13.42m
High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 09.04.92 2.05m
Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 01.12.07 4.30m
Shot Put (5.00kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 13.12.08 18.38m
Discus Throw (1.5kg) Charlie Gamble Papanui Toc H 06.03.13 59.00m
Javelin Throw (700g) Guy Archibald Christ's College 24.03.07 61.71m
Hammer Throw (5.00kg) Richard Mavor Old Boys United 13.03.04 52.61m
Octathlon Kieran Fowler Geraldine 13/14.07.05 5929 pts
3000m Track Walk Daniel Lord South Canterbury 02.02.08 12:50.34
Men Under 16

100m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 10.88
200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 21.52
400 m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 02.02.91 49.24
800 m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 23.03.91 1:56.19
1500 m Andrew Lewis Old Boys United 07.03.92 4:04.52
3000m Nick Moulai Papanui Toc H 21.11.15 8:40.21
100m Hurdles (840mm) Christopher Wiramu  Christchurch BHS 12.12.09 13.24
300m Hurdles (840mm) Standard 40.64
2000m Steeplechase Standard 6:16.3
4 x 100m Relay Papanui Toc H 18.02.90 45.87
Long Jump Kieran Fowler Geraldine 13.07.05 6.90m
Triple Jump Callum Stewart Old Boys United 04.12.16 13.37m
High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 21.03.92 2.01m
Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 25.11.06 3.91m
Shot Put (5.00kg) Kieran Fowler Geraldine 13.07.05 16.43m
Discus Throw (1.25kg) Jordan Pinnock Greymouth 17.11.12 56.25m
Discus Throw (1.50kg) Charlie Gamble North Canterbury 11.02.12 51.56m
Javelin Throw (700gm) Mathew McKellar Christ's College 08.11.2014 54.99m
Octathlon Kieran Fowler Geraldine 13/14.07.05 5929 pts
3000m Track Walk Jonathon Lord South Canterbury 11.12.11 13:41.38
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Senior Women

100m Caro Hunt Old Boys United 18.02.01 11.50
200m Caro Hunt Old Boys United 22.07.00 23.52
400m Rebecca Wardell Old Boys United 24.03.01 52.67
800m Angela Smit University 10.07.15 1:59.06
1000 m Angela Petty University 15.08.15 2:37.28
1500m Angela Petty University 29.06.17 4:07.83
One Mile Sue Bruce New Brighton 15.01.83 4:37.89
3000m Sue Bruce New Brighton 05.02.85 8:56.2
5000m Mary O'Connor University 21.01.84 15:49.3
10000m Anne Hannam University 09.12.89 32:18.53
100m Hurdles Fiona Morrison Old Boys United 03.04.16 13.16
400m Hurdles Rebecca Wardell Old Boys United 23.03.03 56.25
3000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 21.03.15 9:41.42
4 x 100m Relay Old Boys United 05.02.00 46.00
4 x 400m Relay Technical 20.02.83 3:49.40
Long Jump Jayne Mitchell Old Boys United 26.11.88 6.55m
Triple Jump Jayne Mitchell Old Boys United 23.02.91 13.00m
High Jump Kim Brown Old Boys United 21.03.98 1.84m
Pole Vault Melina Hamilton Old Boys United 12.04.03 4.40m
Shot Put Valerie Young Technical 23.10.64 16.71m
Discus Throw Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 12.03.95 56.10m
Javelin Throw (new) Standard 59.10m
Javelin Throw (old) Kaye Nordstrom Papanui Toc H 16.02.92 60.84m
Hammer Throw Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 02.02.20 68.14m
Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 29.2/1.3.92 6278 pts
Decathlon Standard TBA
3000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske Christchurch Avon 24.01.15 13:36.31
5000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske Christchurch Avon 31.10.15 23:23.97
10000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske Christchurch Avon 13.07.14 49:40.78

gasics
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Women Under 20

100m Standard 11.74
(Beverley Peterson Technical 18.01.75 11.5)
200m Standard 24.44
(Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2
400m Joanna Beckett Technical 26.01.75 53.42
800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 07.07.10 2:03.87
1000m Rosa Flanagan University 15.08.15 2:50.62
1500 m Rosa Flanagan University 06.03.15 4:14.19
3000m Sue Bruce New Brighton 20.01.84 9:05.95
5000m Rosa Flanagan University 15.12.15 15:52.10
100m Hurdles Joanne Henry South Canterbury 16.02.91 14.01
400m Hurdles Anna Percy Old Boys United 09.07.17 58.60
2000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 23.11.13 6:33.97
3000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 21.03.15 9:41.42
4 x 100m Relay Standard 47.94
(Technical 16.03.74 47.8)
4 x 400m Relay Standard 3:55.0
Long Jump Joanne Henry South Canterbury 14.02.91 6.36m
Triple Jump Bridgette Pateman South Canterbury 08.03.98 12.60
High Jump Angela Pule New Brighton 21.03.81 1.80m
Emma Sutherland Old Boys United 05.01.13 1.80m
Pole Vault Julia Brown North Canterbury 11.03.05 3.50m
Shot Put Jaidyn Busch Old Boys United 06.03.20 14.95m
Discus Throw Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 20.01.93 52.44m
Javelin Throw Kaye Nordstrom Papanui Toc H 06.03.87 49.04m
Hammer Throw (4kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 02.04.17 59.53
Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 16/17.03.91 6092 pts
3000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 22.01.10 13:41.52
5000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske ChCh-Avon 13.07.14 24:11.5(h)
10000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske ChCh-Avon 13.07.14 49:40.78
Women Under 19
100m Standard 11.74
(Beverley Peterson Technical 18.01.75 11.5)
200m Standard 24.44
(Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2
400m Joanna Beckett Technical 26.01.75 53.42
800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 07.07.10 2:03.87
1500m Rosa Flanagan University 26.02.15 4:15.86
3000m Rosa Flanagan University 23.01.15 9:07.85
100m Hurdles (840 mm) Fiona Morrison Old Boys United 26.02.06 14.41
400m Hurdles Anna Percy Old Boys United 01.04.16 60.76
2000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 23.11.13 6:33.97
3000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 07.02.15 9:48.39
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Women Under 19 (continued)

4 x 100m Relay Standard 47.94
(Technical 16.03.74 47.8)
4 x 400m Relay Standard 3:55.0
Long Jump Susan Burnside Technical 19.12.73 6.19m
Triple Jump Bridgette Pateman South Canterbury 08.03.98 12.60m
High Jump Angela Pule New Brighton 21.03.81 1.80m
Pole Vault Julia Brown North Canterbury 11.03.05 3.50m
Shot Put Jaidyn Old Boys United 02.04.19 14.38m
Discus Throw Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 14.02.91 50.30m
Javelin Throw Kaye Nordstrom Papanui Toc H 06.03.87 49.04m
Hammer Throw (4kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 05.0316 58.37m
Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 18/19.02.89 5136 pts
3000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 10.11.07 14.21.09
5000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 12.07.07 24:20.26
10000m Track Walk Courney Ruske Christchurch Avon 17.12.11 52:42.7
Women Under 18
100m Standard 11.74
(Beverley Peterson Technical 18.01.75 11.5)
200m Standard 24.44
(Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2)
400m Katie Johnstone South Canterbury 10.02.01 55.32
800m Rachael Rowberry Papanui Toc H 02.02.92 2:06.42
1500m Sue Bruce New Brighton 15.02.81 4:21.18
3000m Sue Bruce New Brighton 11.02.81 9:19.76
100m Hurdles (762 mm) Georgina Allison North Canterbury 14.12.08 14.11
300m Hurdles (762 mm) Georgina Allison North Canterbury 14.12.08 43.16
2000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 23.11.13 6:33.97
3000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 22.03.14 9:56.98
4 x 100m Relay Standard 47.94
(Technical 16.03.74 47.8)
Long Jump Susan Burnside Technical 19.12.73 6.19m
Triple Jump Bridgette Pateman South Canterbury 09.03.97 12.45m
High Jump Angela Pule New Brighton 21.03.81 1.80m
Pole Vault Julia Brown North Canterbury 11.03.05 3.50m
Shot Put (4.00kg) Jaidyn Busch Old Boys United 02.04.19 14.38m
Shot Put (3.00kg) Jaidyn Busch Old Boys United 01.12.18 16.00m
Discus Throw Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 14.02.91 50.30m
Javelin Throw Kaye Nordstrom Papanui Toc H 22.03.86 46.40m
Hammer Throw (4kg) Rebecca Hodgson South Canterbury 04.12.10 48.01m
Hammer Throw (3kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 06.12.14 63.67m
Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 18/19.02.89 5136 pts
3000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 10.11.07 14:21.09
5000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 12.07.07 24:20.26
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Women Under 17

100m Maia Broughton Selwyn 01.12.17 12.13
200m Standard 24.44
(Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2)
400m Anna Rowberry Papanui Toc H 10.04.92 56.30
800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 08.07.08 2:08.15
1500m Sue Bruce New Brighton 15.02.81 4:21.18
3000m Sue Bruce New Brighton 11.02.81 9:19.76
100m Hurdles (762 mm) Mackenzie Keenan Old Boys United 26.03.11 14.14
300m Hurdles (762 mm) Kelsey Berryman Old Boys United 30.03.08 44.06
2000m Steeplechase Liliana Braun Port Hills 03.12.17 6:59.55
4x 100m Relay Standard 50.64
(Technical 28.12.74 50.5)
Long Jump Susan Burnside Technical 19.12.73 6.19m
Triple Jump Phoebe Lester Port Hills 19.03.05 11.52m
High Jump Angela Pule New Brighton 21.03.81 1.80m
Pole Vault Julia Brown North Canterbury 11.03.05 3.50m
Shot Put (4.00kg) Barbara Poulson Technical 26.02.66 13.27m
Shot Put (3.00kg) Tapenisa Havea Lions 06.03.19 15.92m
Discus Throw Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 04.01.14 42.94m
Larissa McKewan Port Hills 16.03.15 42.94m
Javelin Throw Caitlin Bonné Papanui Toc H 13.02.16 43.70m
Hammer Throw (4kg) Rebecca Hodgson South Canterbury 28.03.10 47.01m
Hammer Throw (3kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 14.12.13 60.17m
Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 19/20.03.88 4743 pts
3000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 28.10.06 14:33.70
5000m Track walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 18.11.06 24:41.70
Girls Under 16
100m Maia Broughton Selwyn 01.12.17 12.13
400m Anna Hayward South Canterbury 05.03.16 56.39
800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 30.11.05 2:10.48
1500m Sue Bruce New Brighton 10.02.80 4:28.8
3000m Rosa Flanagan University 11.02.12 9:46.56
80m Hurdles (762mm) Rowena Welford South Canterbury 18.11.89 11.4
100m Hurdles (762 mm) Charlotte Hastings Papanui Toc H 05.03.93 14.55
300m Hurdles (762 mm) Olivia Burnham Old Boys United 04.12.16 44.48
4 x 100m Relay Standard 50.64
(Technical 28.12.74 50.5)
Long Jump Annabelle Coates Old Boys United 26.03.05 5.76m
Triple Jump Phoebe Lester Port Hills 19.03.05 11.52m
High Jump Erica Winton Phoenix 12.12.10 1.74m
Shot Put (3.25kg) Bernice Mene Papanui Toc H 02.12.90 13.85m
Shot Put (4.00kg) Sally Flynn Technical 31.10.64 10.99m
Shot Put (3.00kg) Tapenisa Havea Lions 06.03.19 15.92m
Discus Throw Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 28.01.89 41.24m
Javelin Throw Caitlin Bonné Papanui Toc H 13.02.16 43.70m
Hammer Throw (3kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 28.02.13 55.67m
2000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske Christchurch Avon 05.12.09 9:58.5
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